
 

   

 

 

DATE: November 19, 2019 

TIME:  7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:  Hidden Valley Lake CSD     

 Administration Office, Boardroom 

19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA  

         
1)  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2)         PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3)         ROLL CALL 

 
4)   APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
5) EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

 
6)         PRESENTATIONS: 

A. Recognition of this year’s winners of the 2019 Jog A thon art contest; theme "The Power 
of Water” 
B. Civic Spark - Progress Report 

  
7)         CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES: Approval of the September 17, 2019 Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting 

minutes 

B. MINUTES:  Approval of the October 9, Finance Meeting Minutes 

C. MINUTES: Approval of the October 11, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 

D. MINUTES: Approval of the October 15, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 

E. MINUTES: Approval of the October 24, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
 

F. APPROVAL OF NEW AND REVISED POLICIES  

1) ADMIN 3102 ANIMALS ON DISTRICT PROPERTY 

 
G. DISBURSEMENTS:  Check # 036742 - # 036811 including drafts and payroll for a total 

of $295,552.85. 

 
8)  BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated)  

Finance Committee  
Personnel Committee 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting  

 



 

Emergency Preparedness Committee   
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee 
Valley Oaks Project Committee:  The District met with a representative of Valley Oaks 
to discuss next steps to advance the Valley Oaks Project. 
 

 
9) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Financial Report 
Administration/Customer Service Report 

  ACWA State Legislative Committee 
Field Operations Report 
I.T. Monthly Report 

                    General Manager’s Report 
 
10) BOARD LIST OF PRIORITIES: 

  a) Tank 9 - IRWM GRANT / PROP 218  
  b) I&I – HMGP / PROP 218 
  c) AMI - SRF / LOAN / PROP 218 
  d) Generators – HMGP / PG&E / PROP 218 
  e) SCADA – PROP 218  
 

11) DISCUSSION:  SB998 -Discontinuation of residential water service:  Urban and  
 community water systems 

 
12) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION (SP Goal #5E): Appoint a new Director to fill  

 the HVLCSD Board vacancy 
  
13) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION (SP Goal #1B): Approve the General Manager to 

sign the Local Match Commitment and Project Maintenance Letter for the I&I Project 
Application for HMGP Funds 

 
14) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION (SP Goal #4B): Approve Resolution 2019-11  

 Adopting Westside Sac IRWM 2019 Plan Update 
 

15) DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Resolution 2019-12 Resolution Of The Board 
Of Directors Of The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District, County Of Lake, 
State Of California, Establishing Water, Sewer And Recycled Water Rates Pursuant To 
Ordinance 57.1 

 
16)   PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
17)     BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
18)  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at www.hvlcsd.org/meetings   

 

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in or attend the 

meeting please contact the District Office at (707) 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  

 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/meetings


 

Public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing Board acts on that item, G.C. 
54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: September 17, 2019 1 
 

 
 

  HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 
 

The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this evening at the District 
office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  Present were: 
 
 Director Linda Herndon, President 
 Director Judy Mirbegian, Vice President 
 Director Jim Lieberman 
 Director Jim Freeman 
 Director Carolyn Graham 
 Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 

Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 
Doug Coty, Legal Counsel 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Herndon. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Lieberman moved to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Director Mirbegian. 
Motion carries unanimous. 
 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
CLOSED SESSION: The Board will call to order and recess to Closed Session to discuss the 
following items: 
 

• PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §54957:  Review and discussion of 
the General Manager’s finalized performance evaluation 

• PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §54957.6:  Review and negotiate 
General Manager’s contract provisions 

Members of the Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:03 p.m. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:  
Board reconvened at 7:19 p.m. with no reportable actions. 

  
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  

Possible Action Resulting from Closed Session; Approve General Manager's Employment 
Contract Revisions 

No reportable action or decisions made during Closed Session 
 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 
A)  Introduction of Cody Lockwood-New District employee 
B)  Introduction of Hannah Davidson -CivicSpark 2019/20 
C)  Introduction of Zachary Gianotti -CivicSpark 2019/20 

Staff introduced new District employee Cody Lockwood and Civic Spark Fellows Hannah Davidson and 
Zachary Gianotti.  
 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: September 17, 2019 2 
 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion made by Director Lieberman and seconded by Director Mirbegian the Board unanimously 
approved the following Consent Calendar. 
 
Director Graham request item 9-D be removed from the agenda and added to the October Regular 
Board Meeting for further discussion. The Board approves the amended agenda with the removal of 
the Approval of Revised District Nepotism Policy. Motion carries unanimously. 
 

(A)  MINUTES: Approval of the August 20, 2019 Board of Directors Regular    
 Board Meeting Minutes. 
 

(B)  MINUTES: Approval of the August 20, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

(C)  MINUTES: Approval of the August 19, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
   

(D)  Approval of Revised District Nepotism Policy(Removed) 
 

(E)  Approval of District Transparency Policy 
 

(F)  Approval of Revised District Lien Policy 
 

DISBURSEMENTS: 
Check # 036601 - # 036673 including drafts and payroll for a total of $802,564.83 
 
Director Mirbegian moved to approve the Disbursements of Check # 036601- # 036673 including drafts 
and payroll for a total of $802,564.83. 
Seconded by Director Lieberman.  
The Board unanimously approved the Disbursements of Check # 036601- # 036673 including drafts 
and payroll for a total of $802,564.83, motion carries. 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee:  Have not met. Director Mirbegian request update on Credit Card Policy 
Personnel Committee: Met September 4th Director Lieberman reported on items discussed and 
reviewed. 
Safety and Security Committee: Director Graham reported on tour of District facilities and recent EPA 
webinar regarding the required Vulnerability Assessment and updating the District ERP. 
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee: Have not met. It was reported that the District was not 
notified of the quarterly Gate Valve and Butterfly Valve turning, however, the HVLCSD GM was notified 
via e-mail after the event by the HVLA GM.  
Valley Oaks Sub-Committee: Project put on hold by County of Lake and Army Corp of Engineers until 
further notice. 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
Financial Report: Clarification of Overtime error noted in report. 
Administration/Customer Services Report: Increase in lock off due to July rate change. 
Field Operation Report:  Reviewed & accepted. 
ACWA State Legislative Committee:  Reviewed & accepted. 
I.T Monthly Report:  Reviewed & accepted. 
General Manager’s Report: Reviewed & accepted. 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: September 17, 2019 3 
 

 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 CPS HR Salary Study 1.0 vs. 2.0-CPS 1.0 used the Mean & not the Median to recommend salary 
ranges for District positions.  The result was several positions received an increase that should 
not have while others did not receive an increase that should have (Based on study 1.0.)  Staff 

would like to know how the Board wishes to proceed. 
Options include: 
A. No change until next study in 2020; 
B. Adjust pay for those underpaid positions from Sept. 20, 2019 forward; or 
C. Adjust pay for those underpaid positions from Sept. 20, 2019 forward and provide back pay 
to July 1, 2018 when the error was first implemented. 

 
Board request staff provide an RFP on a Salary Study and contact Joan Pugh Newman, Labor 
Attorney, for best practices. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

Approve Resolution 2019-09 Approving The Form Of And Authorizing Execution Of The 
Memorandum Of Understanding And Authorizing Participation In The Special District Risk 

Management Authority Health Benefits Ancillary Coverages (Vision Insurance)  
Director Mirbegian moved to approve Resolution 2019-09 Approving The Form Of And Authorizing 
Execution Of The Memorandum Of Understanding And Authorizing Participation In The Special District 
Risk Management Authority Health Benefits Ancillary Coverages (Vision Insurance). 
Seconded by Director Graham. 
The Board unanimously approved Resolution 2019-09 Approving The Form Of And Authorizing 
Execution Of The Memorandum Of Understanding And Authorizing Participation In The Special District 
Risk Management Authority Health Benefits Ancillary Coverages (Vision Insurance) 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
SUEZ and FERGUSON AMR/AMI options and comparison.  Suez provides an AMI option and 
maintenance program where they own the meters and data collection system while Ferguson 
offers an AMR system that can be upgrade to an AMI system using the same meters.  Provide 

staff direction as to which option to pursue and identify financing for.  Staff to return to the 
Board for final approval 

The Board directed staff to provide total cost with interest for Suez and Ferguson offers as well as the 
cost of billing software for the AMI system. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  

Authorize the General Manager to enter into a professional service agreement not to exceed 
$25,000 and proceed with the 218 process.  Current responsive quotes include RGS & CV 

Strategies 
Director Mirbegian moved to approve the General Manager to enter into a professional service 
agreement with CV Strategies not to exceed $25,000 and proceed with the 218 process.  
Seconded by Director Lieberman. 
The Board unanimously approved the General Manager to enter into a professional service agreement 
with CV Strategies not to exceed $25,000 and proceed with the 218 process.   
 
 
 
 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: September 17, 2019 4 
 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 Board discussion of the Brown Act with legal counsel and commitment to abide by all Brown 
Act regulations as noted in Resolution 2012-12 

The Board discussed the Brown Act regulations with District legal counsel. Members of the Public 
asked how the public would be aware of a violation.   
Scenarios and questions presented from the public and the Board were addressed by Legal Counsel. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the Public asked for an update on Hexavalent chromium. Staff informed the public the 
District is in compliance and can find additional information on the District Website.  
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
Director Lieberman welcomed the CivicSpark Fellows and thanked them for being here. 
Director Herndon gave her resignation, as Director and as Board President, to the Board effective 
October 1, 2019. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
On a motion made by Director Freeman and seconded by Director Lieberman the Board voted 
unanimously to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:37 p.m. 
 
 
             
Judy Mirbegian          Date               Kirk Cloyd                                Date 
Acting President of the Board                General Manager/Secretary to the Board 





              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2019 

 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2019 

 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Finance Committee met at 
the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, 
California.  Present were: 
 
Director Mirbegian 
Director Freeman 
General Manager, Kirk Cloyd 
Full Charge Bookkeeper, Trish Wilkinson 
Administrative Assistant, Penny Cuadras 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 1:01 pm by Director Mirbegian. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and seconded by Director Freeman the 
Committee unanimously approved the agenda.  
 

DISCUSS AND REVIEW:  
Monthly Financials 

 
Staff to report back to the Committee with clarification from Financial advisor 
regarding the transferring of funds impact on the total revenue report. 
 
The Committee recommend the Budget Accountability Policy be pulled from the 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda pending further review. 

 
DISCUSS AND RECOMMEND: 

Credit Card Policy 
 

The Committee recommend approval of the Credit Card Policy pending Legal 
review. 
 

DISCUSS: 
Audit 

 
The Committee requests a Finance Meeting be scheduled with Smith & Newell 
prior to the Regular Board Meeting. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No members of the public were present. 
 
 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2019 

 

 
 
 

 COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENT 
 
Director Mirbegian asked for an update on the generators brought in from for the 
PSPS. Staff providing the following; 
Because of a Mutual Aid Agreement with Cal Warn two generators were 
available during the PSPS; Field Staff drove to Sacramento to pick up the 
generators, an electrician was on standby to connect the generators when they 
arrived back at the District. The cost for the generators, staff, fuel and electrician 
will come from Operational Reserves. 
 

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
 

1. Financial Reports 
2. Financial SOP’s 
3. Conference Call with Norm  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:54 p.m.  



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
MEETING DATE: October 11, 2019 
 

 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2019 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this evening at the 
District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.   
Present were: 
 

 Director Judy Mirbegian, Acting President  
 Director Jim Freeman  
 Director Jim Lieberman  
 Director Carolyn Graham  
  

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order at 12:32 p.m. by Director Mirbegian. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Graham and seconded by Director Lieberman the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

 
Closed Session: (A) Government Code 54957.6: Review and negotiate General Manager’s 

contract provisions and governance process.  
 

Members of the Board entered into closed session at 12:33 pm.  
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

Reconvened to open session at 1:04 pm. No reportable action. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Unanimous vote to adjourn at 1:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
           _____ 
Judy Mirbegian           Date   Kirk Cloyd                 Date 
Acting President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: October 15, 2019 1 
 

 
 

  HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2019 
 

The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this evening at the District 
office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California. 
 
Present were: 
 
 Director Judy Mirbegian, Acting President 
 Director Jim Lieberman  
 Director Carolyn Graham 
 Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 

Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 
 
Director Jim Freeman arrived at 7:01 pm 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Acting President Mirbegian. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Lieberman moved to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Director Graham. Motion 
carries 3-0. 
 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 
Dennis White and Sam Garcia -PSPS Event 

Staff recognized Dennis and Sam for their dedication and commitment to the District during the recent 
Power Shutdown. They drove to Sacramento after a full work day to pick up the generators and set them 
up after they arrived back at the District. Dennis and Sam went above and beyond to provide necessary 
accommodations, the District never lost water. 
 

PRESENTATIONS: 
A. Director Herndon Service to the District 
B. AMI Meter Replacement:  With Suez Maintenance Program or through Ferguson (in house 
 maintenance) and Bid Requirements 

 
Members of the Board recognized Linda Herndon for her many years of dedication and commitment to the 
District as a Director and President to the Board. 
 
Staff provided an outline of Ferguson and Suez AMI Meter Replacement options.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Director Lieberman moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Graham seconded. Director 
Mirbegian requested Item 7 -C be removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and revision.  

1. Doug Coty was present at the September Board Meeting and must be recognized as such 
in the meeting minutes. 

2. Remove “at the close of day” under Board Comment, as this was not what was stated. 
Requested Letter of Resignation be attached with the meeting minutes. 
 

Director Lieberman moved to approve the September 17 2019 Meeting Minutes with the above 
amendment, seconded by Director Graham. Motion carries unanimous. 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: October 15, 2019 2 
 

 
 

(A)  MINUTES: Approval of the September 4, 2019 Special Meeting minutes 
(B)  MINUTES: Approval of the September 4, 2019 Personnel Committee Meeting minutes 
(C)  MINUTES: Approval of the September 17, 2019 Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting 

minutes 
 

(D)  APPROVAL OF NEW AND REVISED POLICIES  
1) Policy 2401 District Web Page Privacy Policy 
2) Policy 2101 Credit Card Fees (Recommended for Approval Pending Legal Review) 

 
(E) DISBURSEMENTS: Check # 036674 - # 036741 including drafts and payroll for a total of 

$234,914.37. 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee:  Met October 9th. Director Freeman and Director Mirbegian provided a report of the 
meeting. Staff will provide a status of District projects. 
Personnel Committee: Have not met. 
Safety and Security Committee: Have not met. Director Mirbegian asked about Well Protection and 
projected cost. 
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee: Have not met. Association GM notified staff via email of 
the required Butterfly Valve turning at the time of the maintenance. The District should be notified in a 
timelier manner in the future. 
Valley Oaks Sub-Committee: Project put on hold by County of Lake and Army Corp of Engineers until 
further notice. 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
Financial Report: Reviewed & accepted. 
Administration/Customer Services Report: No Lock-offs due to the PSPS, the District did remain open for 
the customers. 
Field Operation Report:  Reviewed & accepted. 
ACWA State Legislative Committee:  Reviewed & accepted. 
I.T Monthly Report:  Reviewed & accepted. Director Mirbegian would like a report on how many hits the 
District website has received. 
General Manager’s Report: Reviewed & accepted. Staff reported on AWEA presented Lessons Learned 
webinar, PSPS PG&E Notifications and CPUC Funding for PSPS events. 
Staff provided an update on the RFP for the Salary Survey and recommendation from Joan Pugh Newman, 
Labor Attorney. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

Discuss Trane Public/Private Partnership Options and Grant Funding Opening April 2020 
The Board instructed the General Manager to issue the Letter to Proceed with the initial assessment. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Discuss and Approve the Revised Board Vacancy Policy. Staff Recommends Removing the Policy 

from The Board Manual and Combine with CSD Board Vacancy Policy 
Director Graham moved to approve the Revised Board Vacancy Policy.  
Seconded by Director Lieberman. 
 
Director Freeman recommended to strike the Ad Hoc Committee process and remove attachment ( C ) from the 
Board Vacancy Policy. 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: October 15, 2019 3 
 

Director Graham moved to approve the Revised Board Vacancy Policy and strike the Ad Hoc Process and 
remove Attachment ( C ).  
Seconded by Director Lieberman; 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (4) Directors, Graham, Lieberman, Freeman and Mirbegian 
NAYS: (0) 
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0) 
Motion carries 4-0 to approve the Revised and Amended Board Vacancy Policy. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Discuss Board Presidential Vacancy and Realign Committee Assignments. 

Vice-President, Judy Mirbegian is to step in as the Acting President. Bring item back in November to make 
change, re-organization at the December Board Meeting that will become effective in the January 2020 
Meeting.  
Director Graham will fill the vacant position on the Personnel Committee. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  
Agenda Correction and Public Notification-Recording of Meeting Policy agendized as District 

Transparency Policy in September. Approve and Adopt the Recording of Meetings Policy as revised 
Director Graham moved to Approve and Adopt the Recording of Meetings Policy as revised. 
Seconded by Director Lieberman. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (4) Directors, Graham, Lieberman, Freeman and Mirbegian 
NAYS: (0) 
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0) 
Motion carries 4-0 to Approve and Adopt the Recording of Meetings Policy as revised. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Discuss and Approve the Revised Nepotism Policy 

Director Lieberman moved to Approve the Revised Nepotism Policy. 
Seconded by Director Freeman. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (4) Directors, Graham, Lieberman, Freeman and Mirbegian 
NAYS: (0) 
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0) 
Motion carries 4-0 to Approve the Revised Nepotism Policy. 
 
Members of the public asked “Is this Policy in compliance to State Law” Staff assured members of the 
public the policy is in compliance. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Adopt both Resolution 2019-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Hidden Valley Lake 

Community Services District Electing to Become Subject to the Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Procedures and Policy 2103, A Policy to Provide Informal Bidding Procedures Under 

the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (ACT) (Section 22000, ET SEQ. of the Public 
Contract Codes). 



 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

      MEETING DATE: October 15, 2019 4 
 

Director Freeman moved to Adopt Resolution 2019-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Electing to Become Subject to the Uniform Construction 
Cost Accounting Procedures and Adopt Policy 2103, A Policy to Provide Informal Bidding Procedures 
Under the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (ACT) (Section 22000, ET SEQ. of the Public 
Contract Codes). 
Seconded by Director Graham. 
Member of the Public asked if this would change the procedures that the District currently uses. Staff 
assured the Public this is a formal process that will benefit the District with strict guidelines. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: (4) Directors, Graham, Lieberman, Freeman and Mirbegian 
NAYS: (0) 
ABSTAIN: (0) 
ABSENT: (0) 
Motion carries 4-0 to Adopt both Resolution 2019-08, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Hidden 
Valley Lake Community Services District Electing to Become Subject to the Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Procedures and Policy 2103, A Policy to Provide Informal Bidding Procedures Under the 
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (ACT) (Section 22000, ET SEQ. of the Public Contract 
Codes). 
 
Director Mirbegian and Staff reviewed parliamentary procedure for Public Comment.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Member of the Public thanked the District Staff for keeping the water on during the power outage. Also 
suggests the notice of vacancy be on the monthly statements. Staff will follow the law on posting. 
Battery Back up with Trane sounds very interesting. 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
Director Freeman was happy that Linda Herndon was recognized for her many years of service to the 
District. 
 
Director Graham suggests the Board consider the orientation process for onboarding of a new Director. 
 
Director Mirbegian requests a Conflict of Interest Education Workshop be scheduled. 
 
Director Lieberman thanked everyone for attending. 
 
  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
On a motion made by Director Freeman and seconded by Director Lieberman the Board voted unanimously 
to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:48 p.m. 
 
 
             
Judy Mirbegian          Date               Kirk Cloyd                                Date 
Acting President of the Board                General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2019 
 

 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this evening at the 
District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.   
Present were: 
 

 Director Judy Mirbegian, Acting President  
 Director Jim Freeman  
 Director Jim Lieberman  
 Director Carolyn Graham  
  

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by Director Mirbegian. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Graham and seconded by Director Lieberman the Board 
approved the agenda 4-0. 

 
Closed Session: (A) Government Code 54957: Review and discussion of the General 

Manager’s performance evaluation. 
 

Members of the Board entered into closed session at 12:02 pm.  
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

Reconvened to open session at 12:50 pm. No reportable action. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No public present. 
 

BOARD COMMENT 
 

Members of the Board discussed the Board Vacancy Application. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Unanimous vote to adjourn at 12:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
           _____ 
Judy Mirbegian           Date   Kirk Cloyd                 Date 
Acting President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



POLICY TITLE: ANIMALS ON DISTRICT PROPERTY 
POLICY #: 3102  HVLCSD POLICY MANUAL 

  

    ADMINISTRATION   

    Personnel 

     

  

POLICY TITLE: ANIMALS ON DISTRICT PROPERTY 

POLICY #: 3102 
 

ADOPTED DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019 
 
Acting President: JUDY MIRBEGIAN 

REVISION DATE: 
 
President: 

The Board of Directors revised and adopted this policy at its public meeting on the latest revision date. 
This version of the Policy, supersedes all other previous versions. 
 

POLICY 

3102.1  The District desires to provide a safe, healthy, conducive and professional work 
environment for the public, employees, visitors and animals while it is providing extensive and diverse 
services to the Hidden Valley Lake community. Accordingly, and except for authorized service animals 
and working animals, animals and pets are prohibited from all District facilities and equipment. 
This policy applies to all employees, contractors, visitors and the public. 
 
3102.2  Terms  

1.  Equipment: The term equipment means any District owned, rented or leased 
         equipment (e.g., cars, trucks, heavy equipment, trailers, etc.). 
 
                  2.         Facility: The term facility means any District owned, rented or leased facility 
          including associated common areas. 
 
        3.         Service Animal: The term service animal means animals (primarily dogs) used to 
         guide or provide assistance to persons with disabilities in the activities of         
         independent living. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) defines service 
         animal as any animal individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the 
         benefit of an individual with a disability. If an animal meets this broad definition, it 
         is considered a service animal.  
 
        4.        Working Animal: The term working animal means any animal engaged in 
         authorized service to the District (e.g., guard dogs, pest control animals, police 
                   dogs, sheep dog). 
 
3102.3         PROTOCOLS 
 
         1.       Unauthorized animals are not permitted in any area within the workplace, including 
 associated common areas. 



POLICY TITLE: ANIMALS ON DISTRICT PROPERTY 
POLICY #: 3102  HVLCSD POLICY MANUAL 

 
         2.       Although not disallowed by this policy, employees are asked to consider that 
         routinely bringing a pet to the work site and leaving them inside a car and/or 

vehicle may not be appropriate nor safe for the animal, and may be prohibited in 
some jurisdictions. 
 

3.        In accordance with ADA, service animals are expressly permitted in all areas in 
the workplace. Instructional program animals (e.g., Fidelco Dogs) will be 
permitted on a limited, case-by-case basis, and only if approved in advance by the 
General Manager or his/her designee of the facility. 
 

4.        Employees who are in need of a service animal must obtain authorization prior to  
       bringing the animal to the workplace. 

 
5.        In all cases, only authorized, clean, trained, well-behaved, non-aggressive service 

animals are allowed. They are to be leashed and kept under control at all times. 
 

6.  It is the animal owner’s responsibility to ensure his/her animal receives appropriate 
 exercise on the grounds away from the public and/or visitors, relieves itself 
 outside, and the owner cleans up after the animal. Animal owners should not call 
 upon District staff to assist. 
 
7.        Working animals are permitted under the direction of the General Manager or 
        his/her designee. 
 
8.         Individuals are reminded not to touch, feed or pet a service or working animal 
        when the animal is working as it distracts the animal from the task at hand.  

 

 

Approved and Adopted on November 19, 2019 
 
 
________________________________ 
Judy Mirbegian 
Acting President to the Board 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 
Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 
 

 

  



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   1

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1002    PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         146.70

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,680.06

01-122     LAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         114.77

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         259.57

01-1479    CLEARLAKE LAVA, INC.                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,460.44

01-1579    SOUTH LAKE REFUSE COMPANY                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         242.25

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      17,668.49

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       4,647.59

01-1723    ADVANCED ELECTRONIC SECUR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         264.00

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,043.84

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         567.51

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       5,802.05

01-2111    DATAPROSE                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,415.17

01-2195    TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,864.00

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,252.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         145.95

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         550.02

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      18,134.20

01-2598    VERIZON  WIRELESS                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         438.67

01-2636    ACTION SANITARY, INC.                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         206.99

01-2638    RICOH USA, INC.                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         193.15

01-2684    OFFICE DEPOT                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         131.51

01-2685    LAYNE PAVING & TRUCKING,                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         389.32

01-2699    MICHELLE HAMILTON                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         505.00

01-2700    REDFORD SERVICES                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         720.00

01-2702    PACE SUPPLY CORP                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         269.58

01-2744    ST HELENA HOSPITAL dba JO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         105.00



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   2

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 120 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2749    NAPA AUTO PARTS                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          13.59

01-2788    GHD                                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,993.50

01-2816    CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       9,128.46

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,906.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         512.50

01-2860    WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,408.78

01-2914    RAY MORGAN COMPANY                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          36.11

01-2926    THATCHER COMPANY, INC.                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,452.18

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,351.73

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         237.50

01-2967    TITUS                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      12,098.84

01-2978    JT AUTO GLASS                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          47.50

01-2985    KLEEN INDUSTRIAL SERVICES                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       5,203.80

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         125.74

01-9       PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,440.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        105,275.42



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   3

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1       MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       3,846.51

01-1002    PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         146.68

01-11      STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,004.08

01-122     LAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE                                      N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         557.75

01-1392    MEDIACOM                                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         259.56

01-1579    SOUTH LAKE REFUSE COMPANY                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         242.24

01-1659    WAGNER & BONSIGNORE                                         N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         425.60

01-1705    SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MAN                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      17,668.49

01-1722    US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       5,469.04

01-1723    ADVANCED ELECTRONIC SECUR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         264.00

01-1751    USA BLUE BOOK                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         115.35

01-1961    ACWA/JPIA                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         567.50

01-2057    BARTLEY PUMP, INC.                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       9,848.68

01-21      CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYE                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,677.03

01-2111    DATAPROSE                                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,415.15

01-2195    TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC                                    N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       6,029.00

01-2283    ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL,                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,252.50

01-2538    HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HAR                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          69.71

01-2541    MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         714.34

01-2567    ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      14,740.00

01-2585    TYLER TECHNOLOGY                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      18,134.19

01-2598    VERIZON  WIRELESS                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         438.67

01-2636    ACTION SANITARY, INC.                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         206.99

01-2638    RICOH USA, INC.                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         193.14

01-2684    OFFICE DEPOT                                                N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         131.49

01-2699    MICHELLE HAMILTON                                           N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         275.00

01-2702    PACE SUPPLY CORP                                            N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         207.42



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   4

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 130 WATER ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2744    ST HELENA HOSPITAL dba JO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         105.00

01-2749    NAPA AUTO PARTS                                             N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          13.59

01-2816    CARDMEMBER SERVICE                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       2,574.80

01-2820    ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,452.00

01-2823    GARDENS BY JILLIAN                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         100.00

01-2825    NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         512.50

01-2860    WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., I                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,408.76

01-2914    RAY MORGAN COMPANY                                          N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          36.11

01-2945    APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR       1,351.72

01-2950    AFLAC                                                       N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         241.97

01-2978    JT AUTO GLASS                                               N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          47.50

01-8       AT&T                                                        N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR         125.74

01-9       PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR      18,155.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                        118,025.42



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   5

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 140 FLOOD ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                        NO#                 TOTAL          G/L                G/L                            G/L

VENDOR     NAME                      INVOICES              AMOUNT    1099  ACCT NO#           NAME                          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-9       PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO                                   N                      FUND TOTAL FOR VENDOR          78.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  FUND TOTALS  ***                                                                                             78.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           ***  REPORT TOTALS  ***                       223,379.38                                                     223,379.38

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                  *G / L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 2075            AFLAC                                 237.50

                          120 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               11.89

                          120 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        2,537.43

                          120 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         3,572.19

                          120 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,279.24

                          120 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                11.78

                          120 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      525.88

                          120 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         307.06

                          120 2099            DEFERRED COMP - 457 PLAN              512.50

                          120 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,856.91

                          120 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                3,321.69

                          120 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                          13.59

                          120 5-00-5074       INSURANCE                           1,917.58

                          120 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    956.20

                          120 5-00-5122       ENGINEERING SERVICES                2,993.50

                          120 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            14.02

                          120 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                591.24

                          120 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      229.26

                          120 5-00-5148       OPERATING SUPPLIES                  3,424.24

                          120 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                   30,987.67

                          120 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS                1,604.39

                          120 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                  1,225.00

                          120 5-00-5157       SECURITY                              264.00

                          120 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                             823.98

                          120 5-00-5192       ELECTRICITY                         2,440.86

                          120 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       242.25

                          120 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                        19,555.45

                          120 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                      2,906.00

                          120 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                      115.36



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   6

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 140 FLOOD ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          120 5-00-5545       RECORDING FEES                         34.50

                          120 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      303.46

                          120 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   5,945.07

                          120 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,932.61

                          120 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        83.08

                          120 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        108.33

                          120 5-10-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                  999.68

                          120 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      219.74

                          120 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   6,077.95

                          120 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,320.12

                          120 5-30-5022       CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                    332.71

                          120 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        53.23

                          120 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 14.54

                          120 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFITS                      10.84

                          120 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            3,360.90

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  105,275.42

 

                          130 1052            ACCTS REC WATER USE                 3,796.51

                          130 2075            AFLAC                                 241.97

                          130 2088            SURVIVOR BENEFITS - PERS               13.22

                          130 2090            PERS PAYABLE                        2,897.18

                          130 2091            FIT PAYABLE                         4,260.14

                          130 2092            CIT PAYABLE                         1,556.90

                          130 2093            SOCIAL SECURITY PAYABLE                13.02

                          130 2094            MEDICARE PAYABLE                      591.47

                          130 2095            S D I PAYABLE                         352.29

                          130 2099            DEFERRED COMP - PLAN 457 PAYAB        512.50

                          130 5-00-5025       RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS             1,856.91

                          130 5-00-5060       GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL                1,457.66

                          130 5-00-5061       VEHICLE MAINT                          13.59

                          130 5-00-5074       INSURANCE                           1,917.59

                          130 5-00-5080       MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS         14,740.00

                          130 5-00-5092       POSTAGE & SHIPPING                    956.19

                          130 5-00-5123       OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            14.03

                          130 5-00-5124       WATER RIGHTS                          425.60

                          130 5-00-5130       PRINTING & PUBLICATION                591.22

                          130 5-00-5145       EQUIPMENT RENTAL                      229.25

                          130 5-00-5150       REPAIR & REPLACE                   17,228.80

                          130 5-00-5155       MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS                1,604.39

                          130 5-00-5156       CUSTODIAL SERVICES                    275.00

                          130 5-00-5157       SECURITY                              264.00

                          130 5-00-5191       TELEPHONE                             823.97

                          130 5-00-5192       ELECTRICITY                        18,155.62

                          130 5-00-5193       OTHER UTILITIES                       242.24

                          130 5-00-5194       IT SERVICES                        19,555.42

                          130 5-00-5195       ENV/MONITORING                      1,452.00

                          130 5-00-5315       SAFETY EQUIPMENT                      115.35



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   7

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake             D I S B U R S E M E N T   R E P O R T                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

REPORTING FUND NO#: 140 FLOOD ENTERPRISE FUN               SORTED BY FUND

                                                     *G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

                          ACCOUNT NUMBER      ACCOUNT NAME                          AMOUNT

                          130 5-00-5505       WATER CONSERVATION                     50.00

                          130 5-00-5545       RECORDING FEES                         34.50

                          130 5-10-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      303.46

                          130 5-10-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   5,945.07

                          130 5-10-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,932.54

                          130 5-10-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        83.06

                          130 5-10-5170       TRAVEL MILEAGE                        108.33

                          130 5-10-5175       EDUCATION / SEMINARS                  999.69

                          130 5-30-5010       SALARIES & WAGES                      284.89

                          130 5-30-5020       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   6,077.94

                          130 5-30-5021       RETIREMENT BENEFITS                 1,834.09

                          130 5-30-5022       CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                    332.70

                          130 5-30-5090       OFFICE SUPPLIES                        53.22

                          130 5-40-5010       DIRECTORS COMPENSATION                 16.06

                          130 5-40-5020       DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                      11.96

                          130 5-40-5030       DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS            3,360.90

                          130 5-70-7205       MMN WTR MAIN                          442.98

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                  118,025.42

 

                          140 5-00-5192       ELECTRICITY                            78.54

                                              ** FUND TOTAL **                       78.54

 

                                   ----------------------------------------------------------

                                             ** TOTAL **                        223,379.38

                                                                     NO ERRORS



11-07-2019 10:06 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                   PAGE:   8

                                                         SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VENDOR SET: 01  Hidden Valley Lake

VENDOR: ALL

BANK:   ALL

VENDOR CLASS(ES): ALL CLASSES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TRANSACTION SELECTION

REPORTING: PAID ITEMS ,G/L DIST

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     : 10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

REPORT SEQUENCE: FUND

G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION: YES

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 999999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            1,502,648.00     100,219.78     773,282.37     729,365.63    51.46

TOTAL REVENUES                           1,502,648.00     100,219.78     773,282.37     729,365.63    51.46

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         654,560.00      76,536.43     283,819.25     370,740.75    43.36

  ADMINISTRATION                           443,138.00      33,085.43     137,953.07     305,184.93    31.13

  OFFICE                                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

  FIELD                                    338,928.00      25,942.36     106,083.14     232,844.86    31.30

  DIRECTORS                                 49,730.00       3,408.24      14,099.31      35,630.69    28.35

  SPECIAL PROJECTS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP                 201,000.00           0.00     200,160.19         839.81    99.58

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,687,356.00     138,972.46     742,114.96     945,241.04    43.98

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     (   184,708.00)(    38,752.68)     31,167.41 (   215,875.41)   16.87-



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-4020 INSPECTION FEES                       500.00           0.00         200.00         300.00    40.00

120-4036 DEVELOPER SEWER FEES               15,200.00           0.00           0.00      15,200.00     0.00

120-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                   5,000.00           0.00         225.00       4,775.00     4.50

120-4050 SALES OF RECLAIMED WATER          118,000.00           0.00      65,681.37      52,318.63    55.66

120-4111 COMM SEWER USE                     36,959.00           0.00       9,024.18      27,934.82    24.42

120-4112 GOV'T SEWER USE                       855.00           0.00         213.63         641.37    24.99

120-4116 SEWER USE CHARGES               1,167,934.00      98,279.84     394,023.74     773,910.26    33.74

120-4210 LATE FEE                           20,000.00       2,008.11       7,694.15      12,305.85    38.47

120-4300 MISC INCOME                         1,500.00 (        68.17)(         4.95)      1,504.95     0.33-

120-4310 OTHER INCOME                          200.00           0.00           0.00         200.00     0.00

120-4320 FEMA/CalOES Grants                135,000.00           0.00           0.00     135,000.00     0.00

120-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     1,500.00           0.00         585.33         914.67    39.02

120-4580 TRANSFERS IN                            0.00           0.00     295,639.92 (   295,639.92)    0.00

120-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           1,502,648.00     100,219.78     773,282.37     729,365.63    51.46

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       11,770.00           0.00      13,925.92 (     2,155.92)  118.32

120-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS       22,840.00       1,198.24       3,324.94      19,515.06    14.56

120-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          12,000.00       3,321.69       4,927.88       7,072.12    41.07

120-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 15,000.00          13.59       4,698.68      10,301.32    31.32

120-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                      800.00           0.00           0.00         800.00     0.00

120-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                     27,000.00       1,917.58      35,055.52 (     8,055.52)  129.84

120-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     21,000.00       1,677.68       6,271.52      14,728.48    29.86

120-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS     7,500.00           0.00         661.00       6,839.00     8.81

120-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING             7,000.00         955.93       2,095.63       4,904.37    29.94

120-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                 5,000.00           0.00         652.50       4,347.50    13.05

120-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          27,000.00       2,993.50       8,264.50      18,735.50    30.61

120-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    30,000.00          14.02      12,308.32      17,691.68    41.03

120-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         5,000.00         591.24       1,171.64       3,828.36    23.43

120-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                       500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5140 RENTS & LEASES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL               5,000.00         229.26         954.29       4,045.71    19.09

120-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES            40,000.00       3,424.24       9,625.88      30,374.12    24.06

120-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             142,000.00      30,987.67      58,505.55      83,494.45    41.20

120-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS           5,500.00       1,604.39       3,513.65       1,986.35    63.88

120-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES            16,500.00       1,225.00       3,750.00      12,750.00    22.73

120-5-00-5157 SECURITY                       5,000.00         264.00         264.00       4,736.00     5.28

120-5-00-5160 SLUDGE DISPOSAL               45,000.00           0.00      16,087.50      28,912.50    35.75

120-5-00-5165 TERTIARY POND MAINTENANCE     35,000.00           0.00      35,000.00           0.00   100.00

120-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00         182.43 (       182.43)    0.00

120-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                      9,500.00         823.98       3,140.36       6,359.64    33.06

120-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                   60,000.00       2,440.86      22,266.77      37,733.23    37.11

120-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                2,600.00         242.25         726.75       1,873.25    27.95

120-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   45,000.00      19,555.45      25,071.73      19,928.27    55.71

120-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                32,000.00       2,906.00      11,024.00      20,976.00    34.45

120-5-00-5196 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES          2,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00     0.00

120-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             1,300.00           0.00         107.25       1,192.75     8.25

120-5-00-5312 TOOLS - FIELD                  1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

120-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               3,500.00         115.36         120.04       3,379.96     3.43

120-5-00-5510 SEWER OUTREACH                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   250.00          34.50         121.00         129.00    48.40

120-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5590 NON-OPERATING OTHER                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                    5,000.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00     0.00



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120-5-00-5650 OPERATING RESERVES                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-00-5700 OVER / SHORT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    654,560.00      76,536.43     283,819.25     370,740.75    43.36



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             281,602.00      21,070.17      91,781.00     189,821.00    32.59

120-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             93,979.00       6,106.61      24,073.58      69,905.42    25.62

120-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           57,507.00       4,717.56      19,448.56      38,058.44    33.82

120-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                   500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

120-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00          83.08         959.98       3,040.02    24.00

120-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 1,200.00         108.33         377.97         822.03    31.50

120-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00         999.68       1,311.98       2,688.02    32.80

120-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES                350.00           0.00           0.00         350.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      443,138.00      33,085.43     137,953.07     305,184.93    31.13



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

OFFICE

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-20-5010 SALARIES & WAGES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-20-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OFFICE                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             215,150.00      15,373.41      65,903.85     149,246.15    30.63

120-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             68,254.00       6,077.95      22,201.97      46,052.03    32.53

120-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           46,724.00       4,105.06      16,945.18      29,778.82    36.27

120-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             1,800.00         332.71         715.37       1,084.63    39.74

120-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                 1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

120-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00          53.23         311.55         688.45    31.16

120-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   500.00           0.00           5.22         494.78     1.04

120-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               338,928.00      25,942.36     106,083.14     232,844.86    31.30



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    8

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         204.54         963.48       2,036.52    32.12

120-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFITS                 90.00          10.84          37.66          52.34    41.84

120-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      41,340.00       3,192.86      12,771.44      28,568.56    30.89

120-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   200.00           0.00           0.00         200.00     0.00

120-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

120-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              3,600.00           0.00         326.73       3,273.27     9.08

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            49,730.00       3,408.24      14,099.31      35,630.69    28.35



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    9

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

SPECIAL PROJECTS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-60-6001 PW LKHVA01                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6002 PW LKHVB02                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6003 PW LKHVA81                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6004 PW LKHVB82                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6005 PW LKHVF84                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6006 PW LKHVF83                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

120-5-60-6007 RAINS 2019                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:   10

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

120-SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

120-5-70-7101 VAC TRUCK                    201,000.00           0.00     200,125.92         874.08    99.57

120-5-70-7201 I & I                              0.00           0.00          34.27 (        34.27)    0.00

120-5-70-7203 HEADWORKS RAKE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP            201,000.00           0.00     200,160.19         839.81    99.58

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,687,356.00     138,972.46     742,114.96     945,241.04    43.98

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     (   184,708.00)(    38,752.68)     31,167.41 (   215,875.41)   16.87-

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    1

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  ALL REVENUE                            2,119,035.00     173,235.94     902,637.46   1,216,397.54    42.60

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,119,035.00     173,235.94     902,637.46   1,216,397.54    42.60

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                         873,602.00      83,022.05     207,170.02     666,431.98    23.71

  ADMINISTRATION                           443,438.00      33,085.55     137,993.72     305,444.28    31.12

  OFFICE                                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

  FIELD                                    339,528.00      31,017.57     126,617.53     212,910.47    37.29

  DIRECTORS                                 54,530.00       3,430.87      14,222.14      40,307.86    26.08

  CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP                 158,988.00         442.98     155,386.14       3,601.86    97.73

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,870,086.00     150,999.02     641,389.55   1,228,696.45    34.30

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         248,949.00      22,236.92     261,247.91 (    12,298.91)  104.94



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    2

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUES

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-4035 RECONNECT FEE                      12,000.00           0.00       5,245.00       6,755.00    43.71

130-4038 COMM WATER METER INSTALL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4039 WATER METER INST                    1,000.00           0.00         170.00         830.00    17.00

130-4040 LIEN RECORDING FEES                   500.00           0.00         786.15 (       286.15)  157.23

130-4045 AVAILABILITY FEES                  25,000.00           0.00         900.00      24,100.00     3.60

130-4110 COMM WATER USE                    104,000.00           0.00      31,614.74      72,385.26    30.40

130-4112 GOV'T WATER USE                     6,000.00           0.00       1,373.12       4,626.88    22.89

130-4115 WATER USE                       1,940,435.00     169,941.18     708,863.32   1,231,571.68    36.53

130-4117 WATER OVERAGE FEE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4118 WATER OVERAGE COMM                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4119 WATER OVERAGE GOV                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4210 LATE FEE                           25,000.00       3,241.26      13,226.90      11,773.10    52.91

130-4215 RETURNED CHECK FEE                  1,000.00         100.00         450.00         550.00    45.00

130-4300 MISC INCOME                         2,000.00 (        46.50)      1,821.97         178.03    91.10

130-4310 OTHER INCOME                          100.00           0.00           0.00         100.00     0.00

130-4505 LEASE INCOME                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4550 INTEREST INCOME                     2,000.00           0.00       1,199.46         800.54    59.97

130-4580 TRANSFER IN                             0.00           0.00     136,986.80 (   136,986.80)    0.00

130-4591 INCOME APPLICABLE TO PRIOR YRS          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-4955 Gain/Loss                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,119,035.00     173,235.94     902,637.46   1,216,397.54    42.60

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    3

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-00-5010 SALARY & WAGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5024 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE       11,770.00           0.00      13,925.92 (     2,155.92)  118.32

130-5-00-5025 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS       22,840.00       1,198.25       3,324.95      19,515.05    14.56

130-5-00-5026 COBRA Health & Dental              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5040 ELECTION EXPENSE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5050 DEPRECIATION                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5060 GASOLINE, OIL & FUEL          11,000.00       1,457.66       3,063.82       7,936.18    27.85

130-5-00-5061 VEHICLE MAINT                 24,292.00          13.59       4,698.63      19,593.37    19.34

130-5-00-5062 TAXES & LIC                    1,200.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00     0.00

130-5-00-5074 INSURANCE                     27,000.00       1,917.59      35,055.52 (     8,055.52)  129.84

130-5-00-5075 BANK FEES                     21,000.00       1,677.66       5,949.05      15,050.95    28.33

130-5-00-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS    24,000.00      14,740.00      15,401.00       8,599.00    64.17

130-5-00-5092 POSTAGE & SHIPPING             6,000.00         955.91       2,095.60       3,904.40    34.93

130-5-00-5110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5121 LEGAL SERVICES                10,000.00           0.00         652.50       9,347.50     6.53

130-5-00-5122 ENGINEERING SERVICES          60,000.00           0.00          50.00      59,950.00     0.08

130-5-00-5123 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE    40,000.00          14.03       8,126.53      31,873.47    20.32

130-5-00-5124 WATER RIGHTS                  70,000.00         425.60       1,060.60      68,939.40     1.52

130-5-00-5126 AUDIT SERVICES                 4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5130 PRINTING & PUBLICATION         7,500.00         591.22       1,171.61       6,328.39    15.62

130-5-00-5135 NEWSLETTER                       500.00           0.00           0.00         500.00     0.00

130-5-00-5140 RENT & LEASES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5145 EQUIPMENT RENTAL              35,000.00         229.25       2,529.53      32,470.47     7.23

130-5-00-5148 OPERATING SUPPLIES             5,000.00           0.00       1,785.50       3,214.50    35.71

130-5-00-5150 REPAIR & REPLACE             185,000.00      17,228.80      25,075.27     159,924.73    13.55

130-5-00-5155 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS          12,000.00       1,604.39       2,237.29       9,762.71    18.64

130-5-00-5156 CUSTODIAL SERVICES             4,200.00         275.00         900.00       3,300.00    21.43

130-5-00-5157 SECURITY                       5,000.00         264.00         264.00       4,736.00     5.28

130-5-00-5180 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS             0.00           0.00         227.51 (       227.51)    0.00

130-5-00-5191 TELEPHONE                      9,500.00         823.97       3,144.28       6,355.72    33.10

130-5-00-5192 ELECTRICITY                  150,000.00      18,155.62      42,413.24     107,586.76    28.28

130-5-00-5193 OTHER UTILITIES                2,200.00         242.24         726.72       1,473.28    33.03

130-5-00-5194 IT SERVICES                   40,000.00      19,555.42      25,071.69      14,928.31    62.68

130-5-00-5195 ENV/MONITORING                20,000.00       1,452.00       4,521.00      15,479.00    22.61

130-5-00-5196 RISK MANAGEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5198 ANNUAL OPERATING FEES         30,000.00           0.00           0.00      30,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5310 EQUIPMENT - FIELD              1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5311 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE             1,000.00           0.00         107.24         892.76    10.72

130-5-00-5312 TOOLS -  FIELD                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5315 SAFETY EQUIPMENT               2,500.00         115.35         120.02       2,379.98     4.80

130-5-00-5505 WATER CONSERVATION             9,000.00          50.00       3,350.00       5,650.00    37.22

130-5-00-5545 RECORDING FEES                   100.00          34.50         121.00 (        21.00)  121.00

130-5-00-5580 TRANSFERS OUT                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5590 NON-OPERATING OTHER                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5591 EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO PRI         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-00-5600 CONTINGENCY                   20,000.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00     0.00

130-5-00-5650 OPERATING RESERVES                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    4

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                    873,602.00      83,022.05     207,170.02     666,431.98    23.71



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    5

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-10-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             281,602.00      21,070.39      91,440.03     190,161.97    32.47

130-5-10-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             93,979.00       6,106.59      24,073.46      69,905.54    25.62

130-5-10-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           57,507.00       4,717.49      19,409.76      38,097.24    33.75

130-5-10-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-10-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                4,000.00          83.06         959.90       3,040.10    24.00

130-5-10-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,000.00         108.33         798.60       1,201.40    39.93

130-5-10-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00         999.69       1,311.97       2,688.03    32.80

130-5-10-5179 ADM MISC EXPENSES                350.00           0.00           0.00         350.00     0.00

130-5-10-5505 WATER CONSERVATION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                      443,438.00      33,085.55     137,993.72     305,444.28    31.12



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    6

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

OFFICE

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-20-5010 SALARIES & WAGES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-20-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OFFICE                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    7

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

FIELD

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-30-5010 SALARIES & WAGES             215,150.00      19,934.68      84,274.68     130,875.32    39.17

130-5-30-5020 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             68,254.00       6,077.94      22,201.92      46,052.08    32.53

130-5-30-5021 RETIREMENT BENEFITS           46,724.00       4,619.03      18,922.02      27,801.98    40.50

130-5-30-5022 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE             1,800.00         332.70         715.36       1,084.64    39.74

130-5-30-5063 CERTIFICATIONS                   600.00           0.00         190.00         410.00    31.67

130-5-30-5090 OFFICE SUPPLIES                1,000.00          53.22         311.52         688.48    31.15

130-5-30-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                 2,000.00           0.00           2.03       1,997.97     0.10

130-5-30-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           4,000.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00     0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIELD                               339,528.00      31,017.57     126,617.53     212,910.47    37.29



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    8

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTORS

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-40-5010 DIRECTORS COMPENSATION         3,000.00         226.06       1,081.87       1,918.13    36.06

130-5-40-5020 DIRECTOR BENEFTIS                 90.00          11.96          42.14          47.86    46.82

130-5-40-5030 DIRECTOR HEALTH BENEFITS      41,340.00       3,192.85      12,771.40      28,568.60    30.89

130-5-40-5080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00

130-5-40-5170 TRAVEL MILEAGE                   200.00           0.00           0.00         200.00     0.00

130-5-40-5175 EDUCATION / SEMINARS           1,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00     0.00

130-5-40-5176 DIRECTOR TRAINING              8,400.00           0.00         326.73       8,073.27     3.89

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIRECTORS                            54,530.00       3,430.87      14,222.14      40,307.86    26.08



 

11-07-2019 10:14 AM                                 HIDDEN  VALLEY  LAKE  CSD                    PAGE:    9

                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                      AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019

130-WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP

EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      BUDGET      % OF

                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

130-5-70-7101 VAC TRUCK                    134,000.00           0.00     133,417.28         582.72    99.57

130-5-70-7202 GENERATORS                    24,988.00           0.00      16,953.39       8,034.61    67.85

130-5-70-7204 TANK 9                             0.00           0.00       1,860.00 (     1,860.00)    0.00

130-5-70-7205 MMN WTR MAIN                       0.00         442.98       3,155.47 (     3,155.47)    0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIP            158,988.00         442.98     155,386.14       3,601.86    97.73

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,870,086.00     150,999.02     641,389.55   1,228,696.45    34.30

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         248,949.00      22,236.92     261,247.91 (    12,298.91)  104.94

                                        =============  =============  =============  =============  =======

*** END OF REPORT ***



 Operating 

Checking 
 Money Market  LAIF  Bond Trustee 

 West America 

Bank 

 West America 

Bank 
 State Treasurer  US Bank 

1010 1130 1133 1200

Financial Activity of Cash/Investment Accounts in General Ledger [1]

Beginning Balances 371,537.73$      467,418.30$      611,657.61$      178,490.72$      1,629,104.36$        

Cash Receipts

  Utility Billing Deposits 305,680.10        -                     -                     -                     

  Electronic Fund Deposits -                     -                     -                     -                     

  Other Deposits -                     28.17                 3,766.96            248.53               

Total Cash Receipts 305,680.10$      28.17$               3,766.96$          

Cash Disbursements

  Accounts Payable Checks issued 197,045.89        -                     -                     -                     

  Electronic Fund/Bank Draft  Disbursements 38,924.27          -                     -                     -                     

  Payroll Checks issued - net 56,227.35          -                     -                     -                     

  Bank Fees 3,355.34            -                     -                     -                     

  Other Disbursements -                     -                     -                     

Total Disbursements 295,552.85$      -$                   -$                   -$                   

Transfers Between  Accounts

  Transfers In -                     -                     -                     -                     

  Transfers Out -                     -                     

Total Transfers Between Accounts -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Ending Balances in General Ledger 381,664.98$      467,446.47$      615,424.57$      178,739.25$      1,643,275.27$        

-                     -                     -                     -                     

Financial Institution Ending Balances 389,867.29$      467,446.47$      615,424.57$      178,739.25$      1,651,477.58$        

Ending Balances General Ledger Distribution by District Funds

100 Operating -                     -                     -                     -                     -                          

120 Wastewater Operating 2,166.72            61,975.15          71,087.62          -                     135,229.49             

130 Water Operating 221,048.06        165,003.67        105,940.73        -                     491,992.46             

140 Flood Enterprise 345.33               -                     -                     -                     345.33                    

215 2016 Sewer Refinancing Bond (1,393.74)           121,891.80        92,970.27          178,739.25        392,207.58             

218 2002 CIEDB Loan 114,562.80        -                     12,162.59          -                     126,725.39             

219 2012 USDA Solar COP 0.23                   22,492.43          865.57               -                     23,358.23               

313 Wastewater Operating Reserve -                     7,600.76            57,906.94          -                     65,507.70               

314 Wastewater CIP -                     (7,858.78)           93,629.67          -                     85,770.89               

319 2012 USDA Solar COP Reserve -                     31,288.63          -                     -                     31,288.63               

320 Water CIP 263.26               3.07                   -                     -                     266.33                    

325 Water Operating Reserve 44,672.32          -                     -                     -                     44,672.32               

350 2002 CIEDB Loan Reserve -                     -                     180,861.18        -                     180,861.18             

711 2016 Bond Administration -                     -                     -                     -                     -                          

712 Bond Revolving -                     65,049.74          -                     -                     65,049.74               

Total Ending Balances in General Ledger 381,664.98$      467,446.47$      615,424.57$      178,739.25$      1,643,275.27$        

[1] Fom General Ledger activity by Financial Institution accounts with District Fund accounts consolidated. Checking and Money Market accounts are with 

West America Bank, Local Agency Investment Account (LAIF) is held by the State Treasurer on behalf of the District and US Bank is the Bond Trustee for the the 2016 Refunding

 >>>>>>>>.  All cash accounts have been reconciled to the ending Financial Institution statements.

[2] See Reconcilliation Detail Summary for details

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

Financial Activity, Cash and Investment Summary 

 As of  October 30, 2019

Reconciling Adjustments to Financial Institutions [2]

(Rounded and Unaudited)

 Total All 

Cash/Investment 

Accounts 



11/07/2019 10:50 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:     10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

BANK DRAFT:         ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/11/2019 BANK-DRAFT000370  AFLAC                                  224.14CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 BANK-DRAFT000371  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       6,117.63CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 BANK-DRAFT000372  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION         512.50CR   CLEARED   A   10/11/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 BANK-DRAFT000373  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,755.40CR   CLEARED   A   10/11/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 BANK-DRAFT000374  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        4,851.75CR   CLEARED   A   10/11/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 BANK-DRAFT101519  AFLACK                                   0.17     CLEARED   G   10/18/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 BANK-DRAFT101520  AFLACK RECONCILE                         0.34CR   CLEARED   G   10/18/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 BANK-DRAFT000375  AFLAC                                  255.33CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/23/2019 BANK-DRAFT000376  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE       6,117.62CR   CLEARED   A   10/28/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 BANK-DRAFT000377  NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION         512.50CR   CLEARED   A   10/25/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 BANK-DRAFT000378  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD             1,866.19CR   CLEARED   A   10/25/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 BANK-DRAFT000379  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY        5,104.48CR   CLEARED   A   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 BANK-DRAFT000380  STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDD                62.55CR   CLEARED   A   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 BANK-DRAFT000381  US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY          160.40CR   CLEARED   A   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 BANK-DRAFT000382  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE         243.83CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036742  ACTION SANITARY, INC.                  413.98CR   CLEARED   A   10/09/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036743  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          888.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/09/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036744  APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS           865.50CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036745  ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL, INC.         205.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/08/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036746  ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATE      14,740.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/08/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036747  KLEEN INDUSTRIAL SERVICES            5,203.80CR   CLEARED   A   10/09/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036748  LAYNE PAVING & TRUCKING, INC.          194.66CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036749  MEDIACOM                               519.13CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036750  MICHELLE HAMILTON                      780.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/07/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036751  OFFICE DEPOT                           156.55CR   CLEARED   A   10/11/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036752  PACE SUPPLY CORP                       191.85CR   CLEARED   A   10/08/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036753  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY      20,675.02CR   CLEARED   A   10/10/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036754  REDFORD SERVICES                       720.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/11/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036755  TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC             4,165.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/08/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036756  THATCHER COMPANY, INC.               1,452.18CR   CLEARED   A   10/08/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036757  TITUS                               12,098.84CR   CLEARED   A   10/10/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036758  USA BLUE BOOK                        2,254.56CR   CLEARED   A   10/09/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036759  WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.           648.47CR   CLEARED   A   10/09/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036760  JACOBS, RONALD                           4.04CR   CLEARED   A   10/24/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036761  SHOOK & WALLER LLC                      69.77CR   CLEARED   A   10/10/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036762  VATES, JOHANNES                         32.66CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/04/2019 CHECK     036763  WOODCOCK, BRUCE & CA                     7.13CR   CLEARED   A   10/16/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036764  ACWA/JPIA                            1,135.01CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036765  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          978.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036766  AT&T                                   251.48CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036767  BARTLEY PUMP, INC.                   7,153.25CR   CLEARED   A   10/16/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036768  DATAPROSE                            2,830.32CR   CLEARED   A   10/16/2019



11/07/2019 10:50 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:     10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036769  ERICA BERGSTROM                         50.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036770  GHD                                  2,993.50CR   CLEARED   A   10/21/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036771  HARDESTER'S MARKETS & HARDWARE         215.66CR   CLEARED   A   10/18/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036772  LAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE                 672.52CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036773  PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT               293.38CR   CLEARED   A   10/15/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036774  RAY MORGAN COMPANY                      72.22CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036775  SOUTH LAKE REFUSE COMPANY              484.49CR   CLEARED   A   10/16/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036776  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME      31,087.56CR   CLEARED   A   10/18/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036777  TYLER TECHNOLOGY                       121.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/16/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036778  WAGNER & BONSIGNORE                    425.60CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 CHECK     036779  VARDANEGA, ROBERT                      206.99CR   CLEARED   A   10/21/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036780  ADVANCED ELECTRONIC SECURITY S         528.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/28/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036781  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES        1,797.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/23/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036782  APPLIED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS         1,837.95CR   CLEARED   A   10/28/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036783  BARTLEY PUMP, INC.                   2,695.43CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036784  JT AUTO GLASS                           95.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036785  MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                   771.87CR   CLEARED   A   10/23/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036786  NAPA AUTO PARTS                         27.18CR   CLEARED   A   10/24/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036787  PACE SUPPLY CORP                       285.15CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036788  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME       3,835.17CR   CLEARED   A   10/23/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036789  ST HELENA HOSPITAL dba JOBCARE         210.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036790  TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC             3,728.00CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036791  TYLER TECHNOLOGY                    36,147.39CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036792  USA BLUE BOOK                        3,705.60CR   CLEARED   A   10/28/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036793  VERIZON  WIRELESS                      877.34CR   CLEARED   A   10/22/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036794  NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE     VOIDED       1,712.47CR   CLEARED   A   10/17/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 CHECK     036795  5  ARCH CODE COMPLIA                 1,712.47CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036796  ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES          695.00CR   CLEARED   A   11/01/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036797  ARMED FORCE PEST CONTROL, INC.       2,300.00CR   CLEARED   A   11/04/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036798  CARDMEMBER SERVICE                  11,703.26CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036799  CLEARLAKE LAVA, INC.                 1,460.44CR   CLEARED   A   11/01/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036800  GARDENS BY JILLIAN                     200.00CR   CLEARED   A   11/01/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036801  LAYNE PAVING & TRUCKING, INC.          194.66CR   CLEARED   A   10/29/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036802  MENDO MILL CLEARLAKE                   492.49CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036803  OFFICE DEPOT                           106.45CR   CLEARED   A   11/01/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036804  RICOH USA, INC.                        386.29CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036805  SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEME         414.25CR   CLEARED   A   10/30/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036806  USA BLUE BOOK                          199.03CR   CLEARED   A   10/31/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036807  WESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.         2,169.07CR   CLEARED   A   11/01/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036808  CHANDLER, JAMES                          4.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036809  JAIME, RICHARD                           5.70CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036810  SMITH, KEVIN & KIMBE                    41.18CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

     1010            10/25/2019 CHECK     036811  SELLS, HARLEY                        1,450.83CR   CLEARED   P   10/28/2019

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/07/2019 10:50 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   3

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:     10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/01/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/01/2019               3,528.86     CLEARED   C   10/02/2019

     1010            10/01/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/01/2019               2,578.10     CLEARED   C   10/03/2019

     1010            10/01/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/01/2019       2,811.49     CLEARED   C   10/02/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/02/2019               9,083.33     CLEARED   C   10/03/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            103.18CR   CLEARED   U   10/01/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                  103.19     CLEARED   U   10/01/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ             81.00CR   CLEARED   U   10/01/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                   81.09     CLEARED   U   10/01/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD 10/02/2019               1,743.95     CLEARED   C   10/04/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 DEPOSIT   000006  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/02/2019       6,976.62     CLEARED   C   10/03/2019

     1010            10/03/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/03/2019               2,648.98     CLEARED   C   10/04/2019

     1010            10/03/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/03/2019               2,342.17     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/03/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/03/2019       4,002.72     CLEARED   C   10/04/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/04/2019               2,216.21     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/04/2019               2,292.26     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/04/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/04/2019       9,610.18     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/07/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/07/2019               2,653.61     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/07/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/07/2019               1,231.47     CLEARED   C   10/07/2019

     1010            10/07/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/07/2019                 922.67     CLEARED   C   10/08/2019

     1010            10/07/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD 10/07/2019               2,422.52     CLEARED   C   10/09/2019

     1010            10/07/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/07/2019      16,365.67     CLEARED   C   10/08/2019

     1010            10/08/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/08/2019               2,636.29     CLEARED   C   10/09/2019

     1010            10/08/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/08/2019               6,918.42     CLEARED   C   10/10/2019

     1010            10/08/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/08/2019       5,801.48     CLEARED   C   10/09/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/10/2019                 520.39     CLEARED   C   10/10/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/10/2019      10,019.68     CLEARED   C   10/10/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/10/2019               3,554.22     CLEARED   C   10/10/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD 10/10/2019               2,624.13     CLEARED   C   10/11/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD 10/10/2019               3,546.49     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/10/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/10/2019       4,881.85     CLEARED   C   10/11/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/11/2019               1,821.23     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/11/2019               1,828.76     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/11/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/11/2019       4,145.54     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/14/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/14/2019               2,978.18     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/14/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/14/2019                 823.78     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/14/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/14/2019                 754.92     CLEARED   C   10/16/2019

     1010            10/14/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD 10/14/2019               1,915.53     CLEARED   C   10/16/2019

     1010            10/14/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/14/2019      10,360.88     CLEARED   C   10/15/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/15/2019               1,301.38     CLEARED   C   10/16/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/15/2019               2,058.69     CLEARED   C   10/17/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/15/2019       6,537.88     CLEARED   C   10/16/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  DRAFT POSTING                       13,544.68     CLEARED   U   10/16/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  CC DRAFT POSTING                    18,587.22     CLEARED   U   10/17/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            208.34CR   CLEARED   U   10/18/2019



11/07/2019 10:50 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   4

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:     10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/15/2019 DEPOSIT   000006  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                  280.34     CLEARED   U   10/18/2019

     1010            10/16/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/16/2019               6,795.23     CLEARED   C   10/17/2019

     1010            10/16/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/16/2019               1,915.64     CLEARED   C   10/18/2019

     1010            10/16/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/16/2019       3,704.07     CLEARED   C   10/17/2019

     1010            10/16/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            207.00CR   CLEARED   U   10/18/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/17/2019               2,100.89     CLEARED   C   10/18/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ          1,712.47     CLEARED   U   10/17/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/17/2019               2,293.36     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/17/2019       5,875.62     CLEARED   C   10/18/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            120.00CR   CLEARED   U   10/24/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                  100.00     CLEARED   U   10/24/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000006  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            181.87CR   CLEARED   U   10/24/2019

     1010            10/17/2019 DEPOSIT   000007  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING                  101.87     CLEARED   U   10/24/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/18/2019               2,342.46     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/18/2019               3,844.26     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/18/2019       8,311.99     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/18/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            131.45CR   CLEARED   U   10/18/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/21/2019               4,151.44     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/21/2019               3,285.61     CLEARED   C   10/21/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/21/2019               3,909.63     CLEARED   C   10/22/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  DAILY PAYMENT POSTING - ADJ            270.19CR   CLEARED   U   10/18/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD 10/21/2019               2,600.36     CLEARED   C   10/23/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD 10/21/2019               7,210.76     CLEARED   C   10/23/2019

     1010            10/21/2019 DEPOSIT   000006  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/21/2019      16,295.57     CLEARED   C   10/23/2019

     1010            10/22/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/22/2019               1,297.94     CLEARED   C   10/23/2019

     1010            10/22/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/22/2019               1,597.48     CLEARED   C   10/24/2019

     1010            10/22/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/22/2019       1,528.59     CLEARED   C   10/23/2019

     1010            10/22/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  CC DRAFT POSTING                        68.82     CLEARED   U   10/24/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/23/2019               1,323.06     CLEARED   C   10/24/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/23/2019                 746.18     CLEARED   C   10/25/2019

     1010            10/23/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/23/2019         928.52     CLEARED   C   10/24/2019

     1010            10/24/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/24/2019               1,832.30     CLEARED   C   10/25/2019

     1010            10/24/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/24/2019               1,313.58     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/24/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/24/2019       2,075.08     CLEARED   C   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/25/2019                 648.75     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/25/2019               1,972.97     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/25/2019       1,303.30     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                 498.08     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                 224.23     CLEARED   C   10/28/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                  79.23     CLEARED   C   10/29/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000003  CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                 142.62     CLEARED   C   10/30/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000004  CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                 191.29     CLEARED   C   10/31/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000005  CREDIT CARD 10/29/2019                 404.12     CLEARED   C   10/31/2019

     1010            10/29/2019 DEPOSIT   000006  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/29/2019      27,877.55     CLEARED   C   10/31/2019



11/07/2019 10:50 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   5

COMPANY:  999 - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:     10/01/2019 THRU 10/31/2019

ACCOUNT:  1010            CASH - POOLED                                                   CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

DEPOSIT:            ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/30/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/30/2019                 137.48     CLEARED   C   10/31/2019

     1010            10/31/2019 DEPOSIT           CREDIT CARD 10/31/2019                 179.19     CLEARED   C   11/01/2019

     1010            10/31/2019 DEPOSIT   000001  CREDIT CARD 10/31/2019               1,824.03     CLEARED   C   11/05/2019

     1010            10/31/2019 DEPOSIT   000002  REGULAR DAILY POST  10/31/2019       1,180.46     CLEARED   C   11/01/2019

EFT:                ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/25/2019 EFT       102519  CalPERS UAL 26384 October              155.90CR   CLEARED   G   10/31/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 EFT       102520  CalPERS UAL 1739 October            10,983.88CR   CLEARED   G   10/31/2019

MISCELLANEOUS:      ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/11/2019 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              27,440.03CR   CLEARED   P   10/11/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 MISC.             PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT              28,669.65CR   CLEARED   P   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 MISC.     000001  PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT               1,450.83CR   OUTSTND   P    0/00/0000

     1010            10/25/2019 MISC.     102519  ADJ RTN CK                             117.67CR   CLEARED   G   10/25/2019

     1010            10/25/2019 MISC.     999999  SELLS, HARLEY                        1,450.83     OUTSTND   P    0/00/0000

SERVICE CHARGE:     ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1010            10/02/2019 SERV-CHG          SEPT ELAVON -29 FEE                    466.22CR   CLEARED   G   10/02/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 SERV-CHG  000001  ELAVON FEE-27 SEPTEMBER              1,528.89CR   CLEARED   G   10/02/2019

     1010            10/02/2019 SERV-CHG  000002  ELAVON-25 SEPTEMBER                  1,040.54CR   CLEARED   G   10/02/2019

     1010            10/15/2019 SERV-CHG          SEPT.2019 ANALYSIS FEES                319.69CR   CLEARED   G   10/15/2019

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1010                         CHECK           TOTAL:            197,045.89CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:            305,680.10

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             56,227.35CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              3,355.34CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:             11,139.78CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             27,784.49CR

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:            197,045.89CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:            305,680.10

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:             56,227.35CR

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:              3,355.34CR

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:             11,139.78CR

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:             27,784.49CR



SEWER CIP EXPENSES FUND Budget
Yr to Date 

Actual

I & I Study (Intern/Fellowship) 313 60,000              

IT Upgrades 313 5,000                

Vac Truck (60%) 712 201,000            200,126        

I & I Repair 314 100,000            34                 

Chlorine tank auto shutoff 314 32,000              

SCADA 712 30,000              

Chlorine Disinfection Facility 314 45,000              

Aquatic Harvesting 314 35,000              35,000          

Total 508,000$          235,160$      

SEWER CIP REVENUE FUND Revenue
Yr to Date 

Actual

Sewer Op Reserve (3%) 313 45,147              

FEMA/CalOES 313

Sewer CIP (3%) 314 45,147              

FEMA/CalOES 314

Total 90,294$            -$              

WATER CIP EXPENSES FUND Budget
Yr to Date 

Actual

Unit 9 Tank Replacement 1,700,000 (*1) 320/325/130 220,000            1,860            

AMI 320/325/130 100,000            

Vac Truck (40%) 320 134,000            133,417        

Repair Water Main Line 320 200,000            2,712            

IT Upgrades 320 5,000                

Total 659,000$          -$              

WATER CIP/OP RESERVE FUND Revenue
Yr to Date 

Actual

Water CIP (8%) 320 148,243            

Water OP Reserve Fund (5%) 325 105,548            

Total 253,792$          -$              

*1 Financial Options Funds $220,000 FY 19/20 & 20/21 plus HMGP 75% 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES  
2019 - 2020
OCTOBER                                                     

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT



  

 

   MEMO   
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Trish Wilkinson, Full Charge Bookkeeper 

Date: November 12, 2019 

RE: Office & Administrative Staff Overtime Monthly Report 

 

October 2019 
 
Overtime: 
 
Administrative Assistant:       2.00 hours 
 
Water Resources Specialist:         -  hours 
 
Full Charge Bookkeeper:         - hours   
 
Senior Accounts Representative:         .50 hours 
 
Senior Accounts Representative:         .50 hours 
 
Total Overtime:        3.00 hours 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
. 
  

 



DEBT SERVICE REVENUE FUND

 BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

1) 1995-2 BOND - TAX ASSESMENT 215 298,541$           

2) CIEDB LOAN  - FUND 130 218 171,064             

3) USDA RUS  LOAN (SOLAR) - FUND 120 219 32,258               

     TOTAL REVENUE 501,862$           

DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURE

 BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

 PAID TO 

DATE 

1) 1995-2 BOND REDEMPTION (PRINCIPAL) 215 179,000$           179,000          

1995-2 BOND REDEMPTION (INTEREST) 215 105,272             54,091            

BOND ADMINISTRATION (ANNUAL FEE) 215 6,585                  2,810               

COUNTY COLLECTION FEES 215 3,414                  

CSD ADMIN COSTS 215 4,270                  

298,541$           235,901$        

2) CIEDB (PRINCIPAL) 218 106,363             

CIEDB (INTEREST) 218 59,566               29,783            

CIEDB (ANNUAL FEE) 218 5,135                  

171,064             29,783            

3) USDA RUS LOAN (PRINCIPAL) 219 16,500$             16,500            

USDA RUS LOAN (INTEREST) 219 15,758               8,003               

32,258$             24,503$          

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 501,862             290,187          

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNTIY SERVICES DISTRICT

          2019 - 2020  BUDGET 

October 2019



FEMA #100063

INCODE PROJECT 27: Expense

FEMA 

Reimbursement

Cal OES 

Reimbursement

Total 

Reimbursement CSD  Contribution

EQ Equaliztion Basin 7,868$                             4,091$                               1,244$                          5,335$                         2,533$                                 

LS1 Lift Station 1 315$                                 161$                                  100$                             261$                            54$                                       

MH WWTP Manhole 245$                                 125$                                  75$                               200$                            45$                                       

PA Public Assistance 5,465$                             2,787$                               500$                             3,287$                         2,178$                                 

RP Reclamation Pond 180$                                 92$                                     75$                               167$                            13$                                       

Supplies Supplies 29,054$                           14,495$                             3,986$                          18,481$                      10,573$                               

Vendors Vendors 415,897$                         216,474$                          59,530$                       276,004$                    139,893$                             

Vendors County of Lake 657,757$                         495,154$                          136,167$                     631,321$                    26,436$                               

1,116,781$                     733,378$                          201,678$                     935,056$                    181,724$                             

FEMA #1000118

INCODE PROJECT 27: Expense

FEMA 

Reimbursement

Cal OES 

Reimbursement

Total 

Reimbursement CSD  Contribution

RAINS 2019 Pump 14,020$                           10,481$                             2,882$                          13,363$                      657$                                     

TOTAL:



  

 

MEMO   
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Marty Rodriguez  

Date: 11/15/2019 

RE: Senior Account Representative’s Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing 10/31/2019 
Mailed statements: 2,141 
Electronic statements: 470 
The statement “SPECIAL MESSAGE” 
LOSS OF WATER DUE TO POWER OUTAGES: For more information go to: 
https://www.hvlcsd.org/emergency-generator-update 
Sin agua debido al corte de energía: 
para obtener más información vaya a: 
https://www.hvlcsd.org/emergency-generator-update 
 
Delinquent Billing 10/21/2019 
Delinquent statements for September bills: 
Mailed statements: 464 
Electronic statements: 83 
 
Courtesy Notification 11/12/2019  
Courtesy notices delivered to the customer’s property for delinquent September’s bill: 
188 
Electronic notices: 30 
 
Phone Notification 11/13/2019 
Phone notifications: 123 
The phone notification was sent out around 10:30 am resulting in 71 payments received 
by the office staff during business hours. 
 
Lock Offs 11/14/2019   
52 Customers were in the Lock Off Process at 5:00 pm on 11/14/2019.   
16 payments were made before service orders went out in the field at 9:00 am  
on 11/14/2019.   
 A total of 36 customers were Locked Off for non-payment.   
Throughout Lock off day 27 payments were collected and meters unlocked. 
At the time of this report only 9 meters remain locked.  
 
 
 
 
 
. 
  

 

https://www.hvlcsd.org/emergency-generator-update
https://www.hvlcsd.org/emergency-generator-update


Water Connections:  Sewer Connections:  

New (October) 1 New (October) 0 

     Residential (September) 2446 Residential (September) 1475 

     Commercial & Govt (September) 39 Commercial & Govt (September)  16 

     Total (October) :  2485  1491 

Rainfall  

This month Last year Historical 

0 1.32 2.14 

   

Hours 
Overtime Hours 49 $2,259.60 

F 

I 

E 

L 

D  

 

O 

P 

E 

R 

A 

T 

I 

O 

N 

S  

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

October 2019 Report 



October 2019 Field Report 



October 2019 Field Report 



FEMA projects 

HMGP DR-4344 Project 512 (LHMP) 

11/7 Submitted boundary maps, CLOMR, Water In-

ventry&Analysis 

11/12 Submitted HMPC invitation to Risk Assessment meeting 

11/13 Inquiry to reimbursement request 

12/12 Risk Assessment meeting scheduled 

HMGP DR-4434 (February Rains) 

10/16 On-site visit from new PDMG 

10/28-10/31 Project 63 & 118 - Reimbursement checks received 

10/31 Project 138 - Received inquiry on mitigation steps 

11/8 Project 1502 - Wrong sand delivered for the 2nd time (See 

attached) 

11/12 Project 1502 - Ordered sand from manufacturer (Parkson) 

HMGP DR-4434 Project 2 (I&I) 

11/5 BCA support conference call  

Developing subapplication 

12/13 Subapplication deadline 

RPA DR-4308 (Stormflow 2017) 

10/23 Project LKHVF83 – Still “in the [FEMA] queue”, no further 

questions as this time 

Projects Update 



Non_FEMA projects 

CalWARN – Generators 

October – Two power outages totaling approx. 166 hrs of generator time 

(10/9, 10/25) 

10/30 Received update from City of Sac., no standby charges, using FEMA 

run time rates. 

11/13 Lake County EOC PSPS after action meeting  

IRWM/Waterboards 

10/21 Received latest updates to EAR form 

10/29 Added Compliance Update report to Moratorium quarterly reporting 

11/6 IRWM meeting, finalizing Tank 9, and I & I clarification requests 

11/7 Developed Resolution 2019-11 to accept IRWMP updates to 2013 plan 

Water main replacement 

10/17 Bid Opening, received 5 total bids 

11/5 Special Mtg to award contract to TerraCon Construction 

11/13 Received signed Construction Agreement, Performance Bond, Labor 

Bond, and insurance documents. (See attached)  

Civicspark 

10/29 Delivered Air Quality Survey to LCAQCB 

Manhole lid replacement project 

Capacity building – Monthly reports 

Geo-locating Hydrants 

Flow vs. consumption data analysis  

Projects Update 



• 10/3, 9, and 14 Knollview pumphouse maintenance, walls and roof  

• 10/7 Door knockers out, no lock offs due to the PSPS 

• 10/9 Sacramento generator retrieval and hook up at well field because of PSPS 

• 10/13 Addressed a low chlorine warning in Zone 4, returned generators to Sacramento 

• Regular maintenance  and operations 

Water Operations and Maintenance Highlights 

October 2019 Field Report 

• 10/4 and 6 Cleaned old 2” pipe around chlorine basin and Filter maintenance, airlift clean 

• 10/10 Fueled all generators during PSPS 

• 10/11 Trouble shoot Lift Station 5 sub 

• Sludge bed maintenance and Regular maintenance and operations 

• 10/14 Tested Chlorine alarm and cleaned airlift and headworks, worked RMP. 

• 10/15-17 RMP work and Manhole Lid replacements  

• 10/21 RMP meeting with the county. Manhole lid replacements 

• 10/22 Tour with CivicSpark Fellows and Lakeport Utility Supervisor, Lift Station VacTruck 

FOG work. Found leak in lawn at WWTP started to address.  

• 10/23 Troubleshooting Hardesters Lift Station, Lift Station 1, and plant lift station.  

• 10/24 Trouble shooting plant VFDs. Went to St. Helena Hospital for Mask Fit Test.  

• 10/25 Drove to Sacramento for Generators.  

• 10/26 Adapting to PSPS. Reset alarms at WWTP and turned on all generators.  

• 10/27-30 Refueling generators.  

• 10/30-31 Category 3 SSO near Lift Station 5, responded and cleaned near lift station 5. 75 

gallons. Generators returned to Sacramento.  

Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Highlights 



Vehicle Mileage  

Vehicle Mileage 
Truck 1 14 

Truck 2 (new 
construction 

truck) 2259 

Truck 3 1834 

Truck 4 223 

Truck 6 1063 

Truck 7 828 

Truck 8 0 

Dump Truck 744 

Backhoe 4.02 hrs 

New Holland 
Tractor 0.90 hrs 

Vac Truck 8 

Fuel Tank Use 

 Gasoline Diesel 

Tank Meter 320.20 992.30 
Fuel Log 311.50 1137.70 

   

October 2019 Field Report 





                                     
 
 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

November 7, 2019 

Mr. Steve Lydon 
TerraCon Constructors, Inc. 
PO Box 276 
Healdsburg, CA 95448 
Via email: steve@terraconconstructors.com

RE: Mountain Meadow North Water Main Replacement Project 
NOTICE OF AWARD  

Dear Mr. Lydon: 

On November 5, 2019, Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board awarded the 
construction contract for the “Mountain Meadow North Water Main Replacement Project” to 
TerraCon Constructors, Inc. in the amount of $141,808.  Accordingly, enclosed is a copy of the 
Construction Agreement for your signature, along with the bond forms for the project. Please print 
and sign two copies of the Agreement and return them to Kirk Kloyd (General Manager) within 10 
business days. You will be sent a fully executed original of the agreement for your records. 

In accordance with the contract documents, also please submit the required Performance Bond, 
Labor & Materials Bond, and insurance documents.  Once this information is received, reviewed 
and approved, we will prepare and issue the Notice to Proceed for this job. 

We will schedule a pre-construction after you submit the required information. If you have any 
questions, please call me at (707) 495-5201. 

Sincerely yours, 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

John Wanger, District Engineer 

JAM/jw 
enclosures 

cc:  Kirk Kloyd, General Manager 
Alyssa Gordon, Water Resources Specialist 
Mike Janet, Construction Manager 

f:\projects\hidden valley lake csd\99-4139 mountain meadow north water main replacement\bidding\notice of award.doc 















































Breakdown

Proactive Monitoring 100%  Server Availability 94.1%  Failed Login Attempts 0%

Antivirus 97.2%
Coverage 94.7%

Protection 99.6%

 Patch Management 96.2%
Coverage 100%

Protection 92.3%

 Backup 94.7%

Devices Checks Passing Alerts Resolved

598

Antivirus Backup

Patch Management

Health Score

Managed Devices

Protection Effectiveness

Executive Summary Report
Generated for HVLCSD for October 2019

97%

19
1 Server

15 Desktop

3 Laptop

0 50 10 0

Application

Disk/File

Event

Network

Script

Service

System

Task

100%

100%

100%

92%

100%

100%

94%

82%

Devices with Antivirus 18

Frequency of up-to-date Devices 99.6%

Threats Quarantined/Resolved 0

Devices with Backup 3

Data Backed Up (GB) 131

Successful Backups 36

Devices with Patch Management 19

Patches Detected 13

Patches Installed 12



Servers

Workstations

Devices with Failing Checks
 

Devices at Risk
  

Coverage

Operating Systems

Top 5

0 %

50 %

10 0 %

Antivirus B a ckup Pa tch
Ma na g e me nt

Pro a ctive
Mo nito ring

0 %

50 %

10 0 %

Antivirus B a ckup Pa tch
Ma na g e me nt

Pro a ctive
Mo nito ring

3
Windows 10

Windows 7

Windows Server 2016

HVLCSD2019-03

HVLCSD2016-03

HVLCSD2016-06

HVLCSD-02

HVLCSD2019-04

OFFICE



Health Score

A weighted aggregation of the systems health

across various components. If a feature is  not

enabled, the health score will not be negatively

impacted.

Alerts Resolution

The number of outages that occurred over the

course of the month which were closed or

cleared.

Checks Passing

The percentage of checks that have passed

throughout the month. Checks are grouped into

categories. For example, System category

comprises of Failed login, Server performance

monitoring, OSX update, Package

management, and Physical memory checks.

 
Frequency of  Up-to-Date Devices

How often AntiVirus checks have been up-to-

date across Servers and Workstations

throughout the entire month.

 
Top 5 Devices at Risk

Devices which have the most common failures

of Antivirus, Vulnerability, Risk Intelligence and

Web Protection checks throughout the entire

month.

Terminology Explained



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
 

 

MEMO 

To:                Board of Directors 

From:            Kirk Cloyd 

Date:             November 19, 2019 

RE:            General Manager’s Monthly Report 

 
Good evening.  The following report discusses items Hidden Valley Lake CSD 
completed over the past month and is intended to provide the Board and public with an 
update on the progression of projects.  Please note that the General Manager was on 
vacation Oct. 17,18, 21 & 22 attending to family matters out of state. 
 
Water 
 

1. Staff has noted that Ferguson Meters offers a fully installed AMI meter solution 
while Suez offers the same fully installed AMI meter solution; only if the District 
also contracts with their maintenance program for an additional cost of 

.$412,234.11  
Staff will work with Coastland Engineering to draft the approved bid documents 
requesting bids for the replacement and installation of all existing meters with an 
AMI solution as the Board has directed.  No action will be requested of the Board 
until after the Prop. 218 process is complete and a funding source identified.  

 
Sanitary Sewer 
 
HVLCSD hosted a tour of the District’s wastewater treatment plant for other agencies in 
Lake County that also participate in the Americorps CivicSpark Program providing a 
platform for our staff to showcase our plant, provide cross-training to all CivicSpark 
personnel and District staff while allowing staff to network with others in the area to 
encourage collaboration and problem solving within Lake County. 
 
Stormwater 
 
The General Manager attended a meeting with HVLA General Manager Randy Murphy 
who provided a new property survey based on drone technology commissioned by 
HVLA with the intent to discuss ownership and maintenance responsibilities in the future. 
 
Recycled Water 
 
No reportable issues. 
 
 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
 

 
Finance 
 

1. The General Manager met with Tara Bravo, Vice President of CV Strategies, to 
review the next public outreach notice, discuss the list of items that the added 
funds would pay for, what the District is doing to off-set those costs through 
grants and the next steps in the Prop. 218 process. 
 

2. The General Manager is in discussions with a financial firm to consider 
refinancing the existing I-Bank loan of 3.78% and possible consolidation with a 
loan to fund a portion of or all of the AMI meter replacement project to a 3.5% 
loan.  This may be made possible as the refinance of the I-Bank loan would save 
the District approx. $4K coupled with revenue recovery of $42K would potentially  
pay for the outstanding loan cost or render any outlay nominal for the capital 
investment, improved service and reduction in man hours dedicated solely to 
meter reading. 

 
Human Resources 
 
The District issued a notice of vacancy on November 5th for the Utility Technician 
position.  The position is scheduled to close at 5pm Friday November 15th.  If enough 
applications are not received, there is the possibility an extension to receive applications 
may be granted. 
 
Information Technology 
 
The District disposed of e-waste at no cost to the District.  As previously noted, all 
computer hard drives were disposed of through Applied Technology.  Note that none of 
the items disposed of met the $1500.00 depreciation criteria nor can they be depreciated 
cumulatively. 
 
Facilities 
 
The District replaced the non-operational A/C-Heating unit in the front lobby.  This unit 
has not been operable since the General Manager’s arrival in early 2016.  Funds were 
made available within the 2019/20 Budget to address the issue. 
 
Vehicles and Equipment 
 
No reportable issues. 
 
Emergency Preparedness 
 

 
1. The General Manager attended the U.S. EPA Webinar entitled: Updated Power 

Resilience Guide & Amateur Radio Emergency Service.  An invitation was  
 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
 

 
extended to Director Graham as a member of the Emergency Preparedness 
Committee. 
 

2. HVLCSD entered in to a Public Safety Power Shutdown (PSPS) event on 
Thursday Oct. 09th.  After re-energization, a second event occurred on Sat. Oct. 
26th and without re-energization, a third event occurred on Tues. Oct. 29th.  All 
events ended the evening of Thurs. Oct. 30th with power restored.   
 

3. The General Manager attended three PG&E OpArea Conference Calls daily 
which included over 200 personnel representing all 36 counties affected by the 
October 26th & Oct. 29th PSPS events.  Additionally, during a final meeting with 
Lake County and our PG&E representative, the General Manager asked if PG&E 
would pay for all power generation costs (generator rental and related costs) for 
“critical care facilities” such as hospitals and water districts.  PG&E agreed in  
writing to pay for all associated costs.  Lastly, the General Manager asked PG&E 
if they would partner with the federal and state governments to pay the match 
amount for any grants to “critical care facilities” for the installation of new 
backup/emergency generators that would be used during future PSPS events.  
Such actions on the part of PG&E would go a long way to buy good will with said 
agencies and provide PG&E with a positive message which could be relayed to 
the public in a positive manner.  PG&E likes the idea of partnering to solve this 
issue and has taken the concept up the ladder through management.  We hope 
to hear a decision soon. 
 

General Information: 
 
 

1. Prior to the October Board meeting, the General Manager reach out to each 
Board member to schedule the final quarterly 1 on 1 meeting for 2019 as 
recommended by Dr. Larry Bienati.  To date, only Director Freeman has met with 
the G.M. 
 

2. Planning Commission of the County of Lake, California, held a public hearing to 
consider MAJOR USE PERMIT (UP 19-09):  Grocery Outlet at the Valley Oaks 
Development on October 24th.  The Major Use Permit was approved by Lake 
County; however, Lake County recognizes that the project can not proceed 
without a Will Serve Letter from HVLCSD.  HVLCSD must require a Developer’s 
Agreement be entered into by all parties prior to issuance of the Will Serve 
Letter.  Additionally, an injunction has been filed to protest the building of another 
grocery store in the area which the developer must address prior to proceeding. 
 

3. The G.M. and Admin. Assistant attended the CSDA Board Secretary Conference.  
Classes that were covered were: 

A. The Public is Asking for What? By When? 
B. Advanced Robert’s Rules for Clerks and Secretaries. 

 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/


 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 
 
 
 

 
C. Person in the Middle-How the Board Secretary/Clerk Can Support an Effective 

Board, Manager, and Staff Team. 
D. Policies & Procedures:  What’s the Difference? 
E. Maximizing Employee Potential through the Coaching/Evaluation Process. 
F. Transparency and Accountability:  Updates on the Brown Act and Conflicets of 

Interest. 
G. What Board Secretaries and Clerks Need to Know about Proposition 218 and 

Proposition 26. 
H. FPPC Updates:  Form 700 and Conflicts of Interest. 
I. Structure and Standards to Improve Managing Electronic Documents. 
J. Managing Your Time for Maximum Effectiveness. 
K. Untangling the Law:  Important Legal Updates for Board Secretaries and Clerks. 
L. Financial Tech Fraud & Cybersecurity. 
M. Elections:  Understanding the Process and How to Prepare. 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/














Agenda Item # 12 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE:  11/19/2019 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action: Appoint a new Director to fill the HVLCSD Board vacancy 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  The Board of Directors to appoint a new Director 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: 

 Current candidates include; 

Gary Graves 

Stephen Warden 

Jeremy Rosenthal  

 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 

  AS RECOMMENDED    (SEE BELOW) 

 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on November 19, 

2019 by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain: 

Absent 

 

__________________________ 

Secretary to the Board 

  



Agenda Item # 13 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE: 11/19/2019  

 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action:  Approve the General Manager to sign the Local Match 

Commitment and Project Maintenance Letter for the I & I Project application for HMGP (Hazard Mitigation 

Grant Program) 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Approve the GM to sign the Local Match Commitment and Project Maintenance Letter 

for the I & I Project application. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: $212,725(25% match) 

FUND/AMT:  313 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The total project cost of this application is $850,898.  

 

Goal 1B of the HVLCSD Strategic plan is to “Maintain and enhance sewer infrastructure”. The five-year capital 

improvement plan as indicated in the NBS Rate Study (Figure 14, page 14), identifies I & I as a necessary and 

high priority project. As such, HVLCSD has committed to a five-year annual capital contribution of $100,00. 

 

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-grant-program) assists 

agencies in projects that will mitigate against known risks and vulnerabilities within that agency’s benefit area. 

Groundwater Infiltration and Rain inflow (I & I) into the District’s sewer lines is known to cause Sewer System 

Overflows, and Wastewater Treatment Plant damage. The I & I project therefore qualifies for this Federal 

funding opportunity because it is designed to mitigate against a known risk. 

 

One HMGP Project eligibility requirement is to complete the project over a period of no more than 36 months. 

The performance period in this application has been listed as 30 months, thus spanning over 2.5yrs. At a total 

financial impact of $212,725, the District’s annual contribution would be $85,090. 

 

Additionally, HMGP Project eligibility will allow for additional funding sources. The state-funded IRWM grant 

program (https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/IRWM-

https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-grant-program
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/IRWM-Grants/Files/Prop-1-Implementation/2019GuidelinesFinalforWeb4172019.pdf?la=en&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A


Grants/Files/Prop-1-

Implementation/2019GuidelinesFinalforWeb4172019.pdf?la=en&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4

C2C506369A&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A) can be included as a fund source in 

the match portion of this program. The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is the distribution authority of 

Prop 1 funds to IRWMs statewide. The Westside SAC IRWM will be submitting an I & I project funding request 

on behalf of HVLCSD on 12/6/2019. The I & I project meets several objectives and goals of the Westside SAC’s 

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP). The District does not represent a disadvantaged 

community (DAC) and is therefore eligible for funding of 50% of project costs (100% for DACs).  The potential 

approval of this funding request could reduce the District’s HMGP Project match amount from $212,725 to 

$106,363. 

 

Project activities feature manhole lid replacements, as well as sewer line replacements. Stability, resilience, 

and sustainable growth within this infrastructure will extend the useful life of this substantial investment. 

 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 

  AS RECOMMENDED    (SEE BELOW) 

 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on November 19, 

2019 by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain: 

Absent 

 

__________________________ 

Secretary to the Board 

  

https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/IRWM-Grants/Files/Prop-1-Implementation/2019GuidelinesFinalforWeb4172019.pdf?la=en&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/IRWM-Grants/Files/Prop-1-Implementation/2019GuidelinesFinalforWeb4172019.pdf?la=en&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/IRWM-Grants/Files/Prop-1-Implementation/2019GuidelinesFinalforWeb4172019.pdf?la=en&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A&hash=D35657D0001F320E6631B7FC5372E4C2C506369A


 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 

November 19, 2019 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 

Re: DR4434-0002 Subapplication Funding Match Commitment Letter  

Dear State Hazard Mitigation Officer: 

As part of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program process, a local funding match of at least 

25% is required. This letter serves as Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District’s 

commitment to meet the local match fund requirements for the Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Program. 

 
SOURCE OF NON-FEDERAL FUNDS: LOCAL 

AGENCY 
FUNDING 

 

OTHER 
AGENCY 

FUNDING 
 

PRIVATE 
NON-PROFIT 

FUNDING 
 

STATE 
AGENCY 

FUNDING 
 

  

NAME OF FUNDING SOURCE: Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

FUNDS AVAILABILITY DATE: June 1, 2020 

FEDERAL SHARE AMOUNT REQUESTED: $638,173 

LOCAL SHARE AMOUNT MATCH: $212,725 

FUNDING TYPE: Sewer use fees, capital funds, force account labor 

 

If additional federal funds are requested, an additional local match fund commitment letter 

will be required. 

 

Please contract Alyssa Gordon, Water Resources Specialist at 707-987-201; 

agordon@hvlcsd.org with questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kirk Cloyd 

General Manager 

707-987-9201 

kcloyd@hvlcsd.org 

 

mailto:agordon@hvlcsd.org


 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hvlcsd.org 

 

PROJECT MAINTENANCE LETTER 
 

November 19, 2019 
 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 

 
 

RE: DR4434-0002 Project Subapplication 
 

Dear State Hazard Mitigation Officer: 
 

This is to confirm that Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District is committed to 

perform the necessary maintenance for the entire useful life of this project (50 years) 

once completed.  The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District is allocating an 

annual budget of $31,806 which will allow maintenance to occur as needed to ensure the 

I & I Reduction Project remains in good repair and operational. 
 

ENTITY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE 

MAINTENANCE: 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

 

PAST MAINTENANCE TASKS 

INVOLVED: 

Camera and Jet as needed, point repairs, line 

replacement as needed 
 

FUTURE MAINTENANCE TASKS 

INVOLVED: 

Annual camera & jet of 20% of sewer lines 

 

FUTURE MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE:  Annually 
 

FUTURE COST OF MAINTENANCE: $1,590,300 
 

SOURCE OF FUTURE MAINTENANCE 

FUNDS: 

Sewer use fees 

 

Please contact Alyssa Gordon, Water Resources Specialist with questions.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Kirk Cloyd 

General Manager 

707-987-9201 

kcloyd@hvlcsd.org 

 



DATE JURSIDICTION NAME

12/13/2019 Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

# Item Name Unit Quantity
Unit of 

Measure
Unit Cost

Cost Estimate

Total

1 Pre‐Award Costs: Develop Subapplication and BCA 160 HR 55.61$                           8,898$                          

2 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS6 subbasin 35% of 6" 2262 LF 2.35$                             5,316$                          

3 Sewer lines: Replacement LS6 subbasin 35% of 6" 2262 LF 90.00$                           203,580$                      

4 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS2 subbasin 20% of 6" 1248 Lf 2.35$                             2,933$                          

5 Sewer lines: Replacement LS2 subbasin 20% of 6" 1248 LF 135.00$                         168,480$                      

6 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS2 18% of 8"  721 LF 2.35$                             1,694$                          

7 Sewer lines: Replacement LS2 subbasin 18% of 8" 721 LF 135.00$                         97,335$                        

8 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS3  2% of 6" 406 LF 2.35$                             954$                             

9 Sewer lines: Replacement LS3 subbasin 2% of 6" 406 LF 90.00$                           36,540$                        

10 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS3  2% of 8" 289 LF 2.35$                             679$                             

11 Sewer lines: Replacements LS3 subbasin 2% 8" 289 LF 135.00$                         39,015$                        

12 Sewer lines: CCTV & Jet LS5 subbasin 1% of 6" 50 LF 2.35$                             118$                             

13 Sewer lines: Replacements LS5 subbasin 1% of 6" 50 LF 90.00$                           4,500$                          

14 Sewer lines: Debris removal 5027 HR 40.99$                           206,057$                      

15 Manholes: Lids 60 EA 776.70$                         46,602$                        

16 Manholes: Concrete 30 CY 170.00$                         5,100$                          

17 Manholes: Demolition 150 HR 40.99$                           6,149$                          

18 Manholes: Install 150 HR 40.99$                           6,149$                          

19 Manholes: Debris removal 60 HR 40.99$                           2,459$                          

20 Direct project administration: Flow monitor & GIS 150 HR 55.61$                           8,342$                          

39 ‐$                                  

40 ‐$                                  

Total Project Cost Estimate: 850,898$                      

I & I Reduction

PROJECT OR PLANNING TITLE

HMGP Cost Estimate Spreadsheet 

DISASTER & PROJECT OR PLANNING #

DR4434‐PJ0002

1 of 1 Version 1



 
RESOLUTION 2019-11 1 

 2 

RESOLUTION OF THE HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES 3 

DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADOPTING THE WESTSIDE SACRAMENTO 4 

VALLEY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE 5 

(Westside Sac IRWMP Update) 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, in 2002 the California legislature enacted Division 6, Part 2.2, of the 8 

California Water Code, known as the Integrated Regional Water Management Planning 9 

Act of 2002 (“Act”) for, among other things, the purpose of encouraging local agencies 10 

to work together to manage their available water supplies and to improve the quality, 11 

quantity, and availability of those supplies; and 12 

 13 

WHEREAS, the Westside Sac IRWM has been developed through a 14 

collaborative process including the five county Coordinating Committee, signatory 15 

governing boards and agency representatives, and interested stakeholders; and 16 

 17 

 WHEREAS, the original adopted Westside Sac IRWM Plan defines a clear vision 18 

for the management of water resources in the Westside region and highlights important 19 

actions needed to accomplish that vision; and 20 

 21 

 WHEREAS, the District’s mission is consistent with the goals and objectives of 22 

the Westside Sac IRWM Plan; and 23 

 24 

 WHEREAS, in 2014 the Hidden Valley Lake Community Service District Board of 25 

Directors adopted the original document Westside Sacramento Integrated Water 26 

Management Plan(Resolution 2014-7).  27 

 28 

 WHEREAS, the District must adopt the Westside Sac IRWM Plan in order to be 29 

eligible to receive funds awarded through the California Department of Water 30 

Resources Integrated Regional Water Management Program 31 

 32 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hidden Valley Lake Community 33 

Services District Board of Directors adopts the 2019 updates to the 2013 Westside Sac 34 

IRWM Plan. 35 

 36 

 37 

Passed and Adopted on November 19, 2019 by the following vote: 38 



 

 2 

 AYES: 1 

 NOES: 2 

 ABSTAIN: 3 

 ABSENT: 4 

 5 

________________________   _______________________ 6 

Judy Mirbegian     Kirk Cloyd 7 

Acting President of the Board   General Manager/Secretary to the Board 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

  12 

 13 

 14 

 15 



 

RESOLUTION 2019-12 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDDEN VALLEY 

LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, COUNTY OF LAKE, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING WATER, SEWER AND RECYCLED WATER 

RATES PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE 57.1 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 57.1, water, sewer, and recycled water rates are to be 

established from time-to-time to ensure that revenues cover expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District is in the final year of a 

multi-year rate increase that reflects water and sewer rate adjustments required in order to cover 

actual costs incurred by the District in providing water, sewer and recycled water services to its 

customers, including funds for capital improvements and an appropriate level of operational 

reserves, and will not produce revenues in excess of the costs of such service; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of Article XIII D, Section 6 of the California 

Constitution and Section 53755 of the Government Code, the District provided mailed notice of 

the proposed water rates to all customers who would be affected by said rates, advising them of 

the public hearing that was conducted by the Board of Directors on April 21, 2015, and the 

opportunity to protest the proposed rates in writing, which notice was mailed more than 45 days 

prior to the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2015, the Board of Directors conducted a public hearing on the 

proposed water and sewer rates as provided in the notice mailed to customers who would be 

affected by the rates, considered all written protests to the proposed water rates filed with the 

District prior to the conclusion of the public hearing, and had determined that the written protests 

filed with the District represent fewer than fifty percent (50%) of the number of parcels that 

would be affected by the proposed water rates; and 

WHEREAS, AB 3030 went into effect as of January 1, 2009, adding Section 53756 to the 

Government Code. Pursuant to Government Code Section 53756, the District may adopt a 

schedule of fees or charges that authorizes automatic adjustments that pass-through increases in 

wholesale charges for water or sewer adjustments for inflation for a period not to exceed five (5) 

years; and 

WHEREAS, should the Governor of the State of California, in response to severe 

statewide drought conditions, implement emergency conservation regulations requiring significant 

reductions in urban water demand. Such mandated reductions in demand are difficult to predict 

and have a direct impact in reducing revenues below the projections used to establish multi-year 

water rates. 

   
 



Resolution 2019-12 

Page 2 of 6 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Hidden Valley Lake Community 

Services District (HVLCSD or District) do hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as 

follows: 

Section 1:  Water Monthly Fees for Residential, Commercial and Government 

Rates for delivery of water for HVLCSD shall be as set forth below: 

Monthly Water Fixed Charges Based on Meter Size: 

 

Meter Size  Residential Commercial 

⅝” $39.58 $39.58 

¾” $39.58 $58.02 

1” $94.91 $94.91 

1.5” $187.11 $187.11 

2” $297.76 $297.76 

(The monthly water volumetric fee is:  $2.68 per 100 cubic feet.) 

 

Monthly Drought Water Rates: 

Volumetric Charges per 100 cubic feet: 

Drought Stage I 10% Use Reduction $3.35 

Drought Stage II 20% Use Reduction $3.75 

Drought Stage III 30% Use Reduction $4.02 

Drought Stage IV 40% Use Reduction $4.47 

 
Due to state mandated water conservation requirements during drought conditions, the 

District is using “drought rates” to offset revenue shortfall resulting from State imposed 

mandates.  Drought rates will be implemented at the District Board of Directors discretion 

and will remain in effect no longer than the corresponding State Imposed mandate. 

The District shall provide customers with written notice of the adoption of any demand 

reduction rate not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the new rates. 

 

Section 2:  Reclaimed (Recycled) Water 

Reclaimed Water: $291.75 Per Acre Foot (AF) 

 



Resolution 2019-12 

Page 3 of 6 

 

Section 3:  Sewer Monthly Fees for Residential, Commercial and Government 

Monthly Sewer Fixed Charges:  $51.96 

Volumetric Residential: $2.76 Per 100 Cubic Feet (HCF) 

Volumetric Commercial: $3.00 Per 100 Cubic Feet (HCF) 

(Monthly sewer volumetric charge is based on the average water use during December -

March and is adjusted July 1 of each year.) 

 

Section 4: Pass-Through Charges 

The following pass-through charges shall be imposed as needed in order to pass through any 

amount of wholesale water service charges which exceed, in any fiscal year, the amount of 

scheduled increase in the District's adopted rates as set forth in Sections 1, 2 and 3 above. 

 
(a) Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) Pass-Through Charge. Should PG&E elect to impose an 

unforeseen increase in rates which exceeds those used in establishing the commodity 

charges provided for in Sections 1, 2 and/or 3; a calculation based upon the increased 

portion of the PG&E rate which is above and beyond the District's then current fiscal year 

costs will be used in calculating a dollar cost per unit (HCF) of water used and will be 

passed on to its customers as a PG&E Pass-Through Charge. 

The District shall provide customers with written notice of any such pass-through charges not less 

than thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the charges. 

Section 5:  New Construction Fees and Charges 

Residential Fees for New Construction and Existing Homes 

Water Fees 

Water meter fee $170.00 

Water meter new install $130.00 

Water hookup fee $3,500.00 

 

 

 



Resolution 2019-12 

Page 4 of 6 

 

Sewer Fees 

Sewer inspection fee $100.00 

Sewer Capital Facility Fee within District 

(Applies to properties within the 1987 Winzler & Kelly Engineers 

report, Sewer Assessment District #1, as receiving capacity as part of 

Sewer Assessment District #1.)  

$7,600.00 

Sewer Capital Facility Fee outside the District 

(Applies to properties not identified within the 1987 Winzler & Kelly 

Engineers report, Sewer Assessment District #1, as receiving capacity 

as part of Sewer Assessment District #1.) 

$9,317.76 per HEU 

 

Commercial Fees for New Construction 

Commercial Water hookup fee ¾” meter $3,500.00 

Commercial Water hookup fee 2” meter $10,350.00 

Capacity connection fee per *HEU 

(Applies to properties not identified within the 1987 Winzler & 

Kelly Engineers report, Sewer Assessment District #1, as receiving 

capacity as part of Sewer Assessment District #1.) 

$9,317.00 

Sewer inspection fee $100.00 

*HEU:  House Equivalent Unit 

Section 6:  Miscellaneous Fees and Charges: 

New account transfer fee (tenants) $55.00 

Lock off/disconnect (processing) fee $45.00 

Unlock fee $45.00 

Lock fee $45.00 

Courtesy notice  $2.50 

After hours service call $205.00 

Leak check (no charge first time) $45.00 



Resolution 2019-12 

Page 5 of 6 

Water meter flow test $45.00 

 

Tampering with meter fine $300.00 

Cut lock/replace lock port $100.00 

Water meter reinstall/uninstall $80.00-$130.00 

Illegal water, sewer, or recycled water 

connection fine 

$50.00 per day 

Returned check charge $50.00 

Copies (black & white) $0.10 each page 

Copies (color) $0.20 each page 

Fax $1.00 each page 

 

A 10% penalty for a delinquent bill (Water, sewer or recycled water) will be charged the first 

month and 1.5% penalty charge thereafter until paid.  A bill is delinquent after the given due 

date printed on the bill. 

Special sewer bond assessments are applied to properties located in the sewer district.  

Constituents can call the District Office for these assessments. 

Section 7: Validity 

If any section, subsection, clause, phrases, or portion of this Resolution is for any reason held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision 

shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Resolution. 

Section 8: Effective Date 

This Resolution shall be effective beginning July 1, 2019. 

 
Section 9: Repeal and Rescind 

Upon adoption of this Resolution, all previous fee schedules shall be repealed and rescinded, 

effective July 1, 2019. 

 



Resolution 2019-12 

Page 6 of 6 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on November 19, 2019 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________  ATTEST: _________________________ 

 Judy Mirbegian,      Kirk Cloyd, 

Acting President of the Board of Directors                 Secretary to the Board of Directors 

       


	PDF to Admin report
	Agenda November 19, 2019
	September 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	October 9, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.doc
	October 11, 2019 Closed Session
	October 15, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	October 24, 2019 Closed Session
	ADMIN 3102 ANIMALS ON DISTRICT PROPERTY
	#1 DISBURSEMENT REPORT
	#2 REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT
	#3 Month End Budget and Cash Reports
	#4 CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER
	#5 Capital Budget 19-20 October
	#6 O.T. Template October.
	#7 Debt 19-20 October
	#8 FEMA Projects Summary
	BOD November 2019

	Field Report
	November 2019 Field Report 2
	Sand Hands
	Notice of Award with signed docs 11-13-19
	Notice of Award page 1 11-7-19
	Construction agreement 11-13-19
	PErformance and Labor Bond 11-13-19
	Insurance 11-13-19


	I.T. Monthly Report 10-19
	Executive Summary Report
	Health Score
	Breakdown

	Managed Devices
	Devices
	Checks Passing
	Alerts Resolved

	Protection Effectiveness
	Antivirus
	Backup
	Patch Management

	Coverage
	Servers
	Workstations

	Operating Systems
	Top 5
	Devices with Failing Checks
	Devices at Risk

	Terminology Explained
	Health Score
	Frequency of Up-to-Date Devices
	Top 5 Devices at Risk
	Alerts Resolution
	Checks Passing



	General Managers Report 11-14-19
	SB998
	Agenda Item #12
	Agenda Action Item #13a
	Agenda Action Item #13b Match Commitment Letter
	Agenda Action Item #13c Project Maintenance Letter
	Agenda Item #14 Resolution 2019-11
	Agenda Item #15 Resolution 2019-12



